

TO: Association of Public Safety Communications Officials

Standard Committee

Crystal McDuffie, Communications Center and 911 Services Manager

FROM: Barry H. Luke

Deputy Executive Director

RE: Updated APCO/ANSI Channel Naming Standard

DATE: May 12, 2015

Attached, please find an updated Channel Naming standard document which has been reviewed and approved by the NPSTC Governing Board.

This document is a revised version of the original 2010 APCO ANSI Channel Naming Standard. It includes updates based on recent FCC changes in the 700 MHz band. Updates include the following:

- Updated introduction to acknowledge 2014 FCC order
- Integrate 700 MHz Air-Ground Channels "AG" (7AG78, 7AG80,7AG85, 7AG88 including "D")
- Reformat Appendix Tables to follow NIMS ICS-217A format
- Add 155.1600 as a common-use channel for SAR (VSAR16)
- Clarified PL code of 156.7 with allowance for 136.5 for transportable relay stations on the VTAC channels.
- Correct a number of typos in the tables

NPSTC is submitting this document to APCO for consideration in the upcoming ANSI Standard update. I have attached a red line version and a clean version with all edits accepted.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need further information.





This document contains revisions to the 2010 APCO ANSI
Standard and, upon approval by the NPSTC Governing Board, will
be forwarded to APCO International for additional review and
public comment as required by the update process.

Standard Channel Nomenclature for the Public Safety Interoperability Channels



APCO ANS 1.104.3-2015

Standard written by The NPSTC Interoperability Committee Channel Naming Working Group Approved April 5, 2010 by APCO International Standards Development Committee (SDC) Approved June 9, 2010 by The American National Standards Institute (ANSI)

(APCO will insert update activity)

Abstract: Standard nomenclature for FCC and NTIA-designated nationwide interoperability channels used for public safety voice communications. The public safety community uses spectrum allocated by the FCC and NTIA in multiple bands that is replete with interoperability channels. It is necessary to develop and employ a common set of channel names so that all responders to an incident know which channel to tune their radios to, as well as the band and primary use for the channel.

Keywords: public safety channel nomenclature, radio channel names, interoperability, responders, incidents, channel band, fire services, emergency medical services, law enforcement and public safety communications.

APCO International

351 North Williamson Blvd, Daytona Beach, Florida 32114 USA

No part of this publication may be reproduced in any form without prior written permission. For more information, contact apcostandards@apcointl.org.

Table of Contents*

Foreword*	1
Acknowledgements*	4
NPSTC Interoperability Committee Channel Naming Workgroup	4
APCO Standards Development Committee (SDC)	5
Acronyms and Abbreviations*	6
APCO ANS 1.104.3-2015	7
Introduction	
NTIA Interoperability Channels*	8
700 MHz Spectrum*	8
Public Safety Interoperability Use of VHF Maritime Spectrum*	9
Implementing This Protocol*	10
Standardized FCC Interoperability Channel Naming Format	10
Standardized Tone Squelch or Network Access Codes	12
Analog Operations	13
Digital Operations	14
Subscriber Radio Programming	14
Interoperability Channel Configurations	14
Limitations*	16
Appendix	19
Table 1: Sorted by Band in Numeric Order*	20
Table 2: Sorted by Frequency*	27

Foreword*

The Association of Public-Safety Communications Officials (APCO) International is the world's oldest and largest professional organization dedicated to the enhancement of public-safety communications. APCO International serves the professional needs of its 15,000 members worldwide by creating a platform for setting professional standards, addressing professional issues and providing education, products and services for people who manage, operate, maintain, and supply the communications systems used by police, fire, and emergency medical dispatch agencies throughout the world.

(APCO will update this section)

The 2009-2010 APCO International Board of Directors:

- Richard Mirgon, President
- William Carrow, President Elect
- · Gregg Riddle, RPL, First Vice President
- Terry Hall, Second Vice President
- Chris Fischer, Immediate Past President
- George S. Rice, Jr., Ex-Officio

The National Public Safety Telecommunications Council (NPSTC) is a federation of public safety organizations whose mission is to improve public safety communications and interoperability through collaborative leadership. NPSTC pursues the role of resource and advocate for public safety organizations in the United States on matters relating to public safety telecommunications. NPSTC has promoted implementation of the Public Safety Wireless Advisory Committee (PSWAC) and the 700 MHz Public Safety National Coordination Committee (NCC) recommendations. NPSTC explores technologies and public policy involving public safety telecommunications, analyzes the ramifications of particular issues and submits comments to governmental bodies with the objective of furthering public safety telecommunications worldwide. NPSTC serves as a standing forum for the exchange of ideas and information for effective public safety telecommunications.

The following 16 organizations serve on the NPSTC governing board:

- American Association of State Highway and Transportation Officials
- 2. American Radio Relay League
- 3. Association of Emergency Managers
- 4. Association of Fish and Wildlife Agencies
- Association of Public-Safety Communications Officials-International
- 6. Forestry Conservation Communications Association

- 7. International Association of Chiefs of Police International
- 8. International Association of Emergency Managers
- International Association of Fire Chiefs
- International Municipal Signal Association
- 11. National Association of State Chief Information Officers
- 12. National Association of State Emergency Medical Services Officials

- 13. National Association of State Foresters
- 14. National Association of State Technology Directors

- 15. National Emergency Number Association
- 16. National Sheriff's Association

APCO International standards are developed by APCO committees, projects, task forces, workgroups, and collaborative efforts with other organizations coordinated through the APCO International Standards Development Committee (SDC). Members of the committees are not necessarily members of APCO. Members of the SDC are not required to be APCO members. All members of APCO's committees, projects, and task forces are subject matter experts who volunteer and are not compensated by APCO. APCO standards activities are supported by the Comm. Center & 9-1-1 Services Department of APCO International.

APCO American National Standards (ANS) are voluntary consensus standards. Use of any APCO standard is voluntary. This standard does not imply that there are no other guides for public safety channel nomenclature. All standards are subject to change. APCO ANS are required to be reviewed no later than every five years. The designation of an APCO standard should be reviewed to ensure you have the latest edition of an APCO standard, for example:

APCO ANS 1.104.3-2015 = 1 – Operational, 2 – Technical, 3 – Training

APCO ANS 1.104.32015 = Unique number identifying the standard

APCO ANS 1.104.3-2015 = The edition of the standard, which will increase after each revision

APCO ANS 1.104.3-2015 = The year the standard was approved and published, which may change after each revision.

The latest edition of an APCO standard cancels and replaces older versions of the APCO standard.

Comments regarding APCO standards are accepted any time and can be submitted to standards@apcointl.org, if the comment includes a recommended change, it is requested to accompany the proposed change with supporting material. If you have a question regarding any portion of the standard, including interpretation, APCO will respond to your request following its policies and procedures. ANSI does not interpret APCO standards, they will forward the request to APCO.

APCO International adheres to ANSI's Patent Policy. Neither APCO nor ANSI is responsible for identifying patents for which a license may be required by an American National Standard or for conducting inquiries into the legal validity or scope of any patents brought to their attention. No position is taken with respect to the existence or validity of any patent rights within this standard. APCO is the entity that may authorize the use of trademarks, certification marks, or other designations to indicate compliance with this standard.

Permission must be obtained to reproduce any portion of this standard and can be obtained by contacting APCO International's Comm Center & 9-1-1 Services Department. Requests for information, interpretations, and/or comments on any APCO standards should be submitted in writing addressed to:

APCO SDC Secretary, Comm Center & 9-1-1 Services APCO International 351 N. Williamson Blvd Daytona Beach, FL 32114 USA standards@apcointl.org

For more information regarding APCO standards, please visit www.apcostandards.org

Acknowledgements*

NPSTC Interoperability Committee Channel Naming Workgroup

The NPSTC Interoperability Committee Channel Naming Workgroup would like to thank the following for their contributions to this revised standard:

John Lenihan, Chair

NPSTC Interoperability Committee

Don Root

San Diego County Sheriff's Department, CA

(Workgroup Chair)

Brad Barber

Federal Engineering, VA

Gary Davis, Jr.

Maryland State Police, Director

Matthew Delaney

State of New York Department of Homeland

Security

Donald Denning

DELTAWRX, CA

Steve Devine

APCO International

James Downes

DHS Office of Emergency Communications

Toby Dusha

NYS Division of Homeland Security &

Emergency Services

David Eierman Motorola, Inc, MD Paul Garvey

Fairmont Fire Department, CO

Carl Guse

Wisconsin State Patrol

John Lemmon

California Governor's Office of Emergency

Services

Terry Nehring City of Tampa, FL

Ross Merlin

DHS, National Coordinating Center for

Communications

John Powell

California Governor's Office of Emergency

Services

Carlton Wells

State of Florida

Steve Weston

L.A. County Fire Department

Chris Wilson Motorola

Marilyn Ward NPSTC, SC

*Informative material and not a part of this American National Standard (ANS)

APCO Standards Development Committee (SDC)

At the time this standard received ANS designation, the APCO Standards Development Committee (SDC) had the following membership:

(APCO will update this section)

Carol Adams, RPL, Chair Stafford County Sheriff's Office, VA

Gordon Vanauken, Vice Chair L Robert Kimball & Associates, PA

Amanda Byrd, Secretary APCO International

Dr. Barry Cox Jacksonville State University, AL

Dr. Daniel Devasirvatham Science Applications International Corp (SAIC), CA

Debbie Gailbreath Sarasota County Sheriff's Office, FL

Joseph Gallelli Gallelli Group Inc., FL

Frank Kiernan Meriden Emergency Communications, CT Daniel Morelos

Tucson Airport Authority, AZ

James Mollohan

Georgia Technology Authority, GA

William Rendina Valor Systems Inc., IL

Lex Rutter

Geo-Comm Inc, ID

Bradford S. Smith

American Medical Response, MA

Matthew Stillwell, RPL City of Edmond, OK

Sherry Taylor

Indianapolis Fire Department Communications Division, IN

Gary Thomas

Allegheny County 9-1-1, PA

Acronyms and Abbreviations*

For the purposes of this ANS, the following definitions of acronyms apply:

ANS	American National Standard
ANSI	American National Standard Institute
APCO	Association of Public-Safety Communications Officials – International
CAPRAD	Computer Assisted Pre-coordination Resource And Database system
CASM	Communications Asset Survey and Mapping tool
CFR	Code of Federal Regulations
CTCSS	Continuous Tone Controlled Squelch System
FCC	Federal Communications Commission
IRAC	Interdepartment Radio Advisory Committee
LE	Law Enforcement
MHz	Megahertz
NAC	Network Access Code
NCC	Public Safety National Communications Coordination Committee
NIIX	National Interoperability Information eXchange
NPSPAC	National Public Safety Planning Advisory Committee
NPSTC	National Public Safety Telecommunications Council
NTIA	National Telecommunications and Information Administration
PSAP	Public Safety Answering Point
RPC	Regional Planning Committee
SIEC	Statewide Interoperability Executive Committee
UHF	Ultra High Frequency
VHF	Very High Frequency
VPSCA	VHF Public Coast Service Area

APCO ANS 1.104.3-2015

Introduction

This document outlines the *Standard Channel Nomenclature for Public Safety Interoperability Channels* as revised in 2015. The requirement for a common naming protocol for public safety's interoperability frequencies was identified in early 2000 by the Public Safety National Coordination Committee (NCC), a Federal Advisory Committee chartered by the Federal Communications Commission (FCC) that operated from 1999 to 2003, and provided recommendations to the Commission on operational and technical parameters for use of the 700 MHz public safety band.

Document History

In the final report of the NCC on July 25, 2003, Chair Kathleen Wallmann wrote:

Standard Channel Nomenclature

"The NCC respectfully renews its earlier recommendation that the Commission's Rules contain mandatory channel nomenclature for all interoperability channels on all public safety bands. The NCC views such standard nomenclature as essential to the interoperability process, such that all responders to an incident will know the appropriate channel to which to tune their radios and will know – from the channel designator – the band and primary use of the channel specified. Absent such standard nomenclature, a Babel-like confusion could result if, for example, a given jurisdiction were to designate 458.2125 MHz as a calling channel and associate it with "Channel 5" on its radios; and another jurisdiction were to designate the same frequency as a tactical channel and assign it to "Channel 9" on its radios. With adoption of a standard channel nomenclature in the Rules, such confusion – and the attendant potential for delayed response to an incident – would be avoided..."

While the FCC declined at that time to mandate such a standard channel nomenclature, the NCC protocol has received wide acceptance within the public safety communications community, as communications interoperability for public safety's first responders continues to be a major issue.

During 2006 NPSTC was approached by a number of public safety user organizations with a request that NPSTC review and update the *Standard Channel Nomenclature* to reflect 'real world' user operational requirements. A Task Group was convened and a public forum to address the issue was held on February 5, 2007, in Orlando, Florida. Six proponent organizations submitted recommendations for modification of the *Standard Channel Nomenclature*. These were heard and discussed at the forum, and a consensus format was adopted. The proposed revision (as a *Report of Committee*) was placed on public notice, and after a 90-day comment period, adopted as this revised protocol.

NTIA Interoperability Channels*

During the forum, the issue of names for the 40 National Telecommunications and Information Administration (NTIA) VHF and UHF Interoperability Channels was discussed. The NTIA has designated these channels with a set of names in a format that does not prevent duplication of identifiers or promote uniqueness. The channels were made available for licensing by state and local entities through a process outlined in FCC Public Notice DA-1621, released July 13, 2001. Since 2001, at least one federal agency has developed guidance for these channels with a different set of channel names.

The representatives of the various federal agencies present requested that the Task Group take the issue of the NTIA channels off line and work with them to find a solution that works for all parties.

The Interdepartment Radio Advisory Committee (IRAC) AD HOC 214 group addressed the issue, obtained naming consensus within the Federal public safety community, and has reported out that the existing naming convention will remain as-is due to the large number of existing federal subscriber sets in use. The AD HOC 214 co-conveners have agreed to request that the FCC update the information contained in DA-1621 and issue a new Public Notice.

This document includes the 40 NTIA VHF and UHF Interoperability Channels with the NTIA naming format and Tone Squelch / Network Access information. State and local public safety agencies who may program these channels into subscriber radio equipment should place these channels into a separate bank named "Fed" or "NTIA" as a method of avoiding user confusion with any similarly named local operating frequencies.

700 MHz Spectrum*

During NPSTC's 2007 Comment Period for the Report of Committee, the FCC released Docket 07-72, a *Report and Order and Further Notice of Proposed Rulemaking* addressing seven different ongoing dockets relating to the Lower and Upper 700 MHz Bands (including the public safety segments in TV Channels 63, 64, 68, and 69). Among the numerous issues in this docket, the Commission announced the intent to realign the public safety allocations to combine the two separate segments of paired narrowband channels² into the Channel 64/69 pair, and combine the non-narrowband voice use into Channel 63/68, and reallocate the use to broadband data which could reduce or eliminate the designators for wideband data interoperability channels. The original FCC allocations for the narrowband interoperability spectrum included duplicate sets of channels (e.g.: Call, Data I/O, Secondary Trunking, etc.), that are reflected in the current protocol. At this time, NPSTC has elected to refrain from making any adjustments to the protocol until such time as the issues raised in the *Further Notice* are resolved by the FCC.

¹ See FCC DA-01-1621A for the existing names and limitations.

² Originally each 6 MHz TV channel was allocated as 3 MHz of narrowband voice and 3 MHz of reserve or wideband data use. Channel 63 is paired with Channel 68, and Channel 64 is paired with Channel 69.

The Second Report and Order (FCC 07-132), released August 12, 2007, consolidated the two separate narrowband voice blocks into one segment of the 700 MHz band, but did not address the issue of duplicate calling and data interoperability channels. Subsequent to the release of the Second Report and Order NPSTC has filed a Request for Rulemaking asking the FCC in part to address the duplicate Calling and Data Interoperability channel designation. The 2010 revision of this standard consolidated the former split blocks of 700 MHz channels and changed the frequency information from the FCC Channel Number format in the NCC and previous NPSTC versions to the discrete 700 MHz frequencies, listing 12.5 kHz channels in order to facilitate the use of the Project 25 Phase 1 Common Air Interface.

On October 24, 2014 the FCC released a *Report and Order* (FCC 14-172) on PS Docket 13-87 addressing a number of changes to the 700 MHz spectrum rules. These include a redesignation of 700 MHz non-interoperability channels from secondary trunked use to low-power, low-level Air-Ground use; allowing for voice use of the two data interoperability channels on a secondary basis; and clarified that the use of analog emissions is not permitted on the 700 MHz interoperability channels.

This revision of the *Standard Channel Nomenclature* incorporates the changes to the 700 MHz spectrum rules, adds the eight 12.5 kHz Air-Ground channels, adds a VHF channel commonly used for Search and Rescue (SAR) operations, and corrects a number of typographical errors. The Tables in the Appendix have been reformatted to follow the format of the ICS-217a *COMMUNICATIONS RESOURCE AVAILABILITY WORKSHEET*, facilitating the importation of the data into emergency operations Incident Action Plan documents.

Public Safety Interoperability Use of VHF Maritime Spectrum*

In its *Third Memorandum Opinion and Order and Third Report and Order*, FCC 00-348 released October 10, 2000, the FCC designated three maritime VHF channel pairs³ for public safety interoperability use in 33 inland VHF Public Coast Service Areas (VPSCAs). One channel pair was designated for use in all 33 VPSCAs, and the other two pairs were designated by VPSCA, so as to provide two pairs for use in each inland VPSCA. These channels had been listed in earlier drafts of this document as VTAC17/17D, VTAC18/18D, and VTAC19/19D.

In its Second Report and Order (FCC 08-208) on WT Docket 04-344, ⁴ released September 19, 2008, the FCC removed VHF Maritime Channels 84 (VTAC18/18D) and 85 (VTAC19/19D) from public safety interoperability use in the 33 inland VPSCAs. VHF Maritime Channel 25 (VTAC17/17D) remains available for use in the 33 inland VPSCAs.

VTAC18/18D and VTAC19/19D have been removed from this standard.

³ The channels so designated were Channel 25 (157.250/162.850 MHz) and Channel 84.

⁴ 2nd Report and Order In the Matter of Amendment of the Commission's Rules Regarding Maritime Automatic Identification Systems, FCC 08-208 at 20.

Implementing This Protocol*

It is recognized that the implementation of this protocol should be done in an organized and coordinated manner. This is best accomplished in conjunction with a system programming refresh, such as when other operational requirements such as a frequency change requires the subscriber fleet of radios to be adjusted.

This document provides a standardized naming format as the single reference for the common identification of public safety interoperable radio channels. For reference purposes only, this document also contains an Appendix with FCC public safety channel allocation tables. The tables may be subject to future FCC rule changes; however, the standardized naming format has been constructed in a manner to provide a rule and guide to channel identifiers independent of FCC future actions. The standard will be subject to periodic review and updates as required by APCO International and ANSI Standards Development policies and procedures.

Standardized FCC Interoperability Channel Naming Format

Each FCC designated Interoperability Channel in the Public Safety Radio Services (47CFR Part 90) shall have a unique name developed according to a standardized format. This format consists of a maximum of eight characters, the eight-character limit was adopted after discussions with major equipment manufacturers determined this was the minimum display being delivered in 2003 for radios ordered with a display option.

This eight-character size was again confirmed with several manufacturers in early 2007. Following the February 2007 NPSTC meeting where the naming format was finalized, a number of agencies presented a strong case for six character names for some channels where radios cannot, for technical reasons, support the eight character names. The six character name shall only be used in equipment that is not capable of implementing the eight character names. The names shall be programmed exactly as specified without the addition of any extraneous characters or spaces. Channel names in this format are reserved for nationwide frequency naming and are not to be used for local or statewide frequency naming use.

The standard naming format is as follows:

Btype##M

This format is broken down as follows:

B Spectrum Band

The Spectrum Band designator is a unique single alpha or numeric character to designate the public safety spectrum segment the channel is found within:

- L VHF Low Band (30 50 MHz)
- V VHF High Band (150.8 162.0 MHz) Not used for channel names in six character format.

- **U** UHF Band (450 470 MHz) Not used for channel names in six character format.
- **7** 700 MHz Public Safety Narrowband Voice Band (769 775 / 799 805 MHz).
- 800 MHz NPSPAC band after the rebanding process (806 809 / 851 854 MHz) Not used for channel names in six character format.

Type Channel Use Designator

The Channel Use Designator is an alphanumeric three or four place tag to signify the primary purpose of operations on the channel. In some cases, the Channel Use has been specified in FCC Rules or related Orders. To facilitate the use of these Channel Names in older radios with only 6 characters available in the display, the first "Band" character is deleted, and the "type" Channel Use field is limited to the first 3 characters. Short Form names are not applicable to the 700 MHz Band since equipment for this band is new and does not have the character limitation.

8 Character format	6 Character Format	Definition
AG	AG	Channel is dedicated nationwide for the express purpose of low power, low level (less than 1500' AGL) Air-Ground operations
CALL	CAL	Channel is dedicated nationwide for the express purpose of interoperability calling only.
DATA	DAT	Channel is primarily used for the purpose of low speed data transmission. Voice use is permitted on a secondary basis.
FIRE	FIR	Primarily used for interagency incident communications by Fire licensees
GTAC	GTC	Primarily used for interagency incident communications between Public Safety eligible entities and eligible non-governmental organizations.
LAW	LAW	Primarily used for interagency incident communications by Police licensees.
MED	MED	Primarily used for interagency incident communications by Emergency Medical Service licensees.
MOB	МОВ	Primarily used for on-scene interagency incident communications by any Public Safety eligible, using vehicular repeaters (FCC Station Class MO3). **
SAR	SAR	Primarily used for interagency incident communications for Search and Rescue Operations. **
TAC	TAC	Primarily used for interagency communications by any Public Safety eligible. **

8 Character	6 Character	Definition
format	Format	
TRVL	TRV	Primarily used for interagency communications by any Public Safety eligible to coordinate travel when responding to/from an incident outside of an agency's own jurisdiction.

^{**}These channels are generally incident-based and not used for wide-area communications.

Unique Channel Identifier

The Unique Channel Identifier is a numeric one or two place tag to uniquely identify the specific channel. Channel Identifiers are grouped by band segment as follows:

1-9 VHF Low Band (30-50 MHz) [No leading zero used] 10-39 VHF High band (150.8 – 162 MHz)

40-49 UHF band (450 – 470 MHz)

50-89 700 MHz (769 – 775 / 799 – 805 MHz)

90-99 800 MHz "NPSPAC" band (806-809/851-854 MHz) [Post-rebanding]

Notes:

Starting in VHF High Band, Channel Identifiers are grouped by Channel Use type, with Channel Identifiers ending in "0" generally reserved for Interoperability Calling use.

Channels Identifiers specified for Emergency Medical Services ("MED") in this document are numbered to avoid conflict with the FCC's UHF medical channel naming methodology specified in 47CFR90.20(d)(65) and 47CFR90.20(d)(66)(i).

If a new frequency becomes available, it will be given the next unique channel identifier.

M Modifier

The Modifier character is a single alphanumeric tag to identify a modification to the default operation type on the channel/channel pair:

D Direct or "Talk around" use [Simplex operations on the output channel of a pair normally designated for half-duplex or mobile relay operations.]

Standardized Tone Squelch or Network Access Codes

The use of a common Continuous Tone Controlled Squelch System (CTCSS) tone of 156.7 Hz for transmit and receive on national Interoperability Channels was originally specified in the NPSPAC proceedings (FCC Docket 87-112). In many areas, the 800 MHz Planning Regions allow the use of an additional (secondary) access tone for in-cabinet repeat operations by repeater stations, as long as the 156.7 Hz tone was monitored by a live dispatcher or always repeated upon receipt. 156.7 Hz shall always be transmitted by repeaters. It is recommended

that the issue of CTCSS/NAC (Network Access Code) migration from "all carrier squelch operation" to "CTCSS/NAC for receive only" to "full CTCSS/NAC use" be addressed on a state-to-state basis as a statewide issue by 700/800 MHz Regional Planning Committees (RPCs) and/or Statewide Interoperability Executive Committees (SIECs) who would develop a schedule for CTCSS/NAC migration across that entire state.

In the development process of the *Standard Channel Nomenclature for the Public Safety Interoperability Channels*, the NCC Interoperability Committee's Working Group recommended that 156.7 Hz CTCSS transmit and receive be used for all analog voice operations on all interoperability channels in all bands. For P-25 voice operations, the NCC Working Group initially recommended the 156.7 Hz equivalent NAC of \$61F. This recommendation was changed in 2001 to use the default ("carrier squelch equivalent") NAC of \$293.

The NTIA has adopted 167.9 Hz as the common CTCSS tone to be used on NTIA analog interoperability frequencies. NTIA adopted a NAC of \$68F for use on NTIA digital interoperability frequencies.

Analog Operations

CTCSS Tone 156.7 Hz shall be used for all analog operations on Interoperability Channels:

- 1. All (fixed and subscriber) analog subscriber equipment **shall** encode and decode 156.7 Hz with the following exceptions:
 - a. Transportable relay stations deployed on VTAC channels (VTAC33, 34, 35, 36, 37, 38) shall be configured to encode 156.7 Hz and decode 136.5 Hz.
 Subscriber radio operating on these pairs shall encode 136.5 Hz.
 - b. Fixed and subscriber equipment operating on 155.1600 (VSAR16) should encode 127.3 Hz.
- 2. Subject to the approval of applicable Statewide Communications Interoperability Plans and/or FCC-approved Regional Plans, mobile relay (repeater) stations that are part of a local, regional, or statewide interoperability network may be equipped with a second receive CTCSS tone to provide local ("in cabinet") mobile relay operation, provided:
 - a. The relay transmitter continues to transmit the common CTCSS tone of 156.7 Hz so that all users within range of the station are aware the station is in use;
 - b. The relay will accept the common CTCSS tone of 156.7 Hz and present the audio accompanying the156.7 Hz-encoded transmission for automatic incabinet repeat or to a live operator at the appropriate controlling dispatch facility; and
 - c. The operational configuration of the mobile relay station is published in applicable interoperability resource tracking documents (such as the appropriate Tactical Interoperability Communications Plan, Statewide

Communications Interoperability Plan, and/or FCC-approved Regional Plan) and databases (CAPRAD, CASM, and NIIX⁵).

Digital Operations

Network Access Code (NAC) \$293 shall be used for all digital operations on FCC-designated Interoperability Channels where digital modulation is permitted or required, as follows:

- Subject to the approval of applicable Statewide Communications Interoperability Plans and/or FCC-approved Regional Plans, mobile relay (repeater) stations that are part of a local, regional, or statewide interoperability network may be equipped with a second receive NAC to provide local ("in cabinet") mobile relay operation, provided:
 - a. The relay transmitter shall continue to transmit the Common NAC of \$293 so that all users within range of the station are aware the station is in use;
 - b. The relay shall accept the Common NAC of \$293 and present the audio accompanying the \$293-encoded transmission for automatic in-cabinet repeat or to a live operator at the appropriate controlling dispatch facility; and
 - c. The operational configuration of the mobile relay station shall be published in applicable interoperability resource tracking documents (such as the appropriate Tactical Interoperability Communications Plan, Statewide Communications Interoperability Plan, and/or FCC-approved Regional Plan) and databases (CAPRAD, CASM, and NIIX).
- 2. NTIA Law Enforcement (LE) channels when operating in digital mode use NAC \$68F. These LE channels all operate in digital mode except LE A, LE B, LE 1, LE 10 and LE 16 which operate in analog mode using 167.9 Hz TX CTCSS.

Subscriber Radio Programming

Interoperability Channel Configurations

Interoperability channels listed with both a mobile relay and a direct configuration should have both configurations of each channel programmed in each subscriber radio, regardless of the available infrastructure in the user's home area.

State and local public safety and public service agencies programming the NTIA VHF and UHF Law Enforcement and Incident Response channels into their subscriber equipment should partition those channels into a separate 'zone' or 'bank' designated as "FED" or "NTIA," while maintaining the NTIA Channel designation, as a method to avoid confusion on the user's part

*Informative material and not a part of this American National Standard (ANS)

⁵ The Computer Assisted Pre-Coordination Resource and Database System (CAPRAD) is a regional planning tool designed to assist 700 MHz Regional Planning Committees with development of their plans. The Communications Asset Survey and Mapping Tool (CASM) was developed by the Interoperable Communications Technical Assistance Program within the U.S. Department of Homeland Security to assist urban areas, designated metropolitan areas and states with inventory and mapping/use of interoperability resources. The National Interoperability Information eXchange (NIIX) is a library of statewide and tactical interoperability planning documents managed by NPSTC.

between the NTIA channels and any similarly designated local channels.

Subscriber Channel Configuration*

Tables 1 and 2 have a column labeled 'Subscriber Channel Configuration (B, F, M)', with the indicators of "B", "F" and "M". These indicators signify the type of stations used on the channel.

B: Base

This category includes:⁶

Base station (FCC Station Class FB or FBT). A station at a specified site authorized to communicate with mobile stations.

Mobile relay station (FCC Station Class FB2 or FB2T). A base station in the mobile service authorized to retransmit automatically on a mobile service frequency communications which originate on the transmitting frequency of the mobile station.

F: Fixed

This category includes:

Control station (FCC Station Class FX1 or FX1T). An Operational Fixed Station, the transmissions of which are used to control automatically the emissions or operation of another radio station at a specified location.

M: Mobile

This category includes:

Mobile station (FCC Station Class MO). A station in the mobile service intended to be used while in motion or during halts at unspecified points. This includes hand carried transmitters.

Mobile repeater station (FCC Station Class MO3). A mobile station authorized to retransmit automatically on a mobile service frequency, communications to or from hand-carried transmitters.

Transmitter Deviation*

Tables 1 and 2 have a column labeled 'Dev', with the indicators of "N" or "W". These indicators signify the bandwidth of transmitted signals on the channel.

N: Narrow – 12.5 kHz or less

This category includes P25 digital (8K0 type emissions) and narrow analog (11K type emissions).

W: Wide – Greater than 12.5 kHz

⁶ Definitions are those found in 47 CFR 90.7

This category includes 16K or 20K type analog emissions.

Transmitter Power *

Tables 1 and 2 have a column labeled 'Pwr', with the indicators of "H" or "L". These indicators signify the transmitter power used on the channel.

H: High

Operations on this channel have no transmitter power limitations and may be conducted at normal transmitter power levels.

L: Low

Operations on this channel are to be conducted at low power. See the 'Limitations' for the channel for details.

Operational Mode*

Tables 1 and 2 have a column labeled 'Mode A or D', with the indicators of "A" or "D". These indicators signify the operating mode (analog or digital) used on the channel.

A: Analog

Operations on this channel are conducted using analog (emission class F3E) emissions.

D: Digital

Operations on this channel are conducted using digital (Project 25 Phase 1 Common Air Interface) emissions.

Limitations*

Tables 1 and 2 refer to various Limitations. These limitations refer to sections of 47 CFR Part 90, the FCC's Rules and Regulations for Public Safety use of the radio spectrum. These limitations are:

90.16 90.16 Public Safety National Plan.

The Commission has established a National Plan which specifies special policies and procedures governing the Public Safety Pool (formally Public Safety Radio Services and the Special Emergency Radio Service). The National Plan is contained in the Report and Order in General Docket No. 87-112. The principal spectrum resource for the National Plan is the 806-809 MHz and the 851-854 MHz bands at locations farther then 110 km (68.4 miles) from the U.S./Mexico border and 140 km (87 miles) from the U.S./Canadian border (``border regions"). In the border regions, the principal spectrum for the National Plan may be different. The National plan establishes planning regions covering all parts of the United States, Puerto Rico, and the U.S. Virgin Islands. No assignments will be made in the spectrum designated for the National Plan until a regional plan for the area has been accepted by the Commission.

- **90.20(d)(15)** (15) This frequency is reserved for assignment to stations for intersystem operations only: Provided, however, that licensees holding a valid authorization to use this frequency for local base or mobile operations as of June 1, 1956, may continue to be authorized for such use.
- **90.20(d)(16)** (16) This frequency is reserved primarily for assignment to state police licensees. Assignments to other police licensees will be made only where the frequency is required for coordinated operation with the state police system to which the frequency is assigned. Any request for such assignment must be supported by a statement from the state police system concerned indicating that the assignment is necessary for coordination of police activities.
- **90.20(d)(19)** (19) This frequency is reserved for assignment to stations in this service for intersystem operations only and these operations must be primarily base-mobile communications.
- **90.20(d)(28)** (28) This frequency is not available for assignment in this service in Puerto Rico or the Virgin Islands.
- **90.20(d)(40)** (40) This frequency may be designated by common consent as an intersystem mutual assistance frequency under an area-wide medical communications plan.
- **90.20(d)(41)** (41) This frequency is available nationwide for use in police emergency communications networks operated under statewide law enforcement emergency communications plans.
- **90.20(d)(80)** (80) After December 7, 2000 this frequency is available primarily for public safety interoperability only communications. Stations licensed prior to December 7, 2000 may continue to use this frequency on a co-primary basis until January 1, 2005. After January 1, 2005, all operations will be secondary to co-channel interoperability communications.
- **90.20(d)(83)** (83) This interoperability frequency is dedicated for the express purpose of nationwide interoperability calling.
- **90.20(g)** (g) Former public correspondence working channels in the maritime VHF (156–162 MHz) band allocated for public safety use in 33 inland Economic Areas. ... (2) In VHF Public Coast Service Areas (VPCSAs) 10–42, the duplex channel pair 157.250 MHz/161.850 MHz (VHF Maritime Channel 25) is allocated for public safety use by entities eligible for licensing under paragraph (a) of this section, and is designated primarily for the purpose of interoperability communications. See 47 CFR 80.371(c)(1)(ii) for the definitions of VPCSAs...
- **90.531(b)(1)(i)** (i) Narrowband data Interoperability channels. The following channel pairs are reserved nationwide for the express purpose of data transmission only ... Voice operations are permitted on these channels on a secondary basis.
- **90.531(b)(1)(ii)** (ii) Narrowband calling Interoperability channels. The following channel pairs are dedicated nationwide for the express purpose of Interoperability calling only ... They may not be used primarily for routine, day-to-day communications. Encryption is prohibited on the designated calling channels.

- **90.531(b)(1)(iii)** (iii) Narrowband trunking Interoperability channels. The following Interoperability channel pairs may be used in trunked mode on a secondary basis to conventional Interoperability operations...
- **90.531(b)(7)** (7) Air-Ground Channels. The following channels are reserved for air-ground communications to be used by low-altitude aircraft and ground based stations: ...
- (i) Airborne use of these channels is limited to aircraft flying at or below 457 meters (1500 feet) above ground level.
- (ii) Aircraft are limited to 2 watts effective radiated power (ERP) when transmitting while airborne on these channels.
- (iii) Aircraft may transmit on either the mobile or base transmit side of the channel pair.
- (iv) States are responsible for the administration of these channels.

Standard Channel Nomenclature for the Public Safety Interoperability Channels



Appendix:

Table 1: Sorted by Band in Numeric Order*

Table 2: Sorted by Frequency*



Table 1: Sorted by Band in Numeric Order*

Appendix* - Table 1: Sorted by Band in Numeric Order

Configuration Configuration English Users Feet 3 Miles Free	Subscriber Channel	Common Name	n Name			_	V- 1. 1. 0	,	L	F		l
CALLAWIT LLAWIT Law/Inhorment 39,4500 156.7 159.7 W A 90.200(1/5)	Configuration (B F M)	Long N	ShortName	Eligible Users	Freq (MHz)			orNAC	š			
10 LAWYN				FCC 30 MHz	Public Saf	ety Bar	þ			-	-	
22	F, M	LLAW1	LLAW1	LawEnforcement	39.4600	156.7	45.8600	156.7	_	L	H	ı
22 LLAN73 Fine Proposed 39.4800 1667 39.800 156.7 W H A Prop. 90.200() 3.5 LLAN73 LawEnforcement 45.8800 156.7 W H A 90.200()(15) 3.5 LLAN73 LawEnforcement 45.8800 156.7 W H A 90.200()(15) 4.5 LLAN73 LAREA Fine Proposed 45.8800 156.7 W H A 90.200()(15) 4.5 LLAN73 LAREA Fine Proposed 45.8800 156.7 W H A 90.200()(15) 4.0 LIPRA Fine Proposed 45.8800 156.7 W H A 90.200()(15) 4.0 LIPRA Fine Proposed 45.8800 156.7 157.00 160.00 160.7 W H A 90.200()(15) 4.0 LIPRA Ampolitic Safety Engible 155.1375 166.7 154.255 160.7 W H A 90.200()(15) 1.0 V.M.C.L.1 Amy Public Safety Engible 154.2	В, М	LLAW1D	LLAW1D	LawEnforcement	39.4600	156.7	39.4600	1:991				
22D LLRAZD Fire Proposed 39.4800 1667 39.600 1667 W H A Prop 3020(N) 32D LLAW30 LawEnforcement 45.8800 1667 45.8800 1567 W H A 90.20(0/K) 32D LLAW30 LawEnforcement 45.8800 1667 45.8800 156.7 W H A 90.20(0/K) 44 LLAW30 LawEnforcement 45.8800 1667 45.8800 156.7 W H A 90.20(0/K) 110 VCAL10 Any Pubic Safely Eigible 155.1375 166.7 151.375 166.7 160.0 160.7 M H A 90.20(0/K) 160.0 1	F, M	LFIRE2	LFIR2	Fire Proposed	39.4800	156.7	45.8800	156.7	\mathbf{L}		L	
1. LAW3 Lawer Informement 45,8800 1567 W H A 90,200 (1/5)	В, М	LFIRE2D	LFIR2D	Fire Proposed	39.4800	156.7	39.4800	1:991	$\overline{}$			
The Name The Proposed 1667 45,8800 1667 W H A 90,200(VS) 1667 W W W W W W W W W	F, M	LLAW3	LLAW3	LawEnforcement	45.8600	156.7	39.4600	156.7	_	L		
FCC 150	В, М	LLAW3D	LLAW3D	LawEnforcement	45.8600	156.7	45.8600	156.7	⊢	L	H	
FIRAD Fire FCC 150 - 162 MHz Public Safety Band FCC 150 - 162 MHz Public Safety Buble FCC 150 MHz P	F, M	LFIRE4	LFIR4	Fire Proposed	45.8800	156.7	39.4800	156.7	Ь	L	Prop. 90.20(d)	
FCC 150 - 162 MHz Public Safety Band	B, M	LF IRE 4D	LFIR4D	Fire	45.8800	156.7	45.8800	156.7		L		
LTO VCAL10 Any Public Safety Eligible 155,7525 156,7 155,7525 156,7 N H A A A A A A A A A				FCC 150 - 162 I	MHz Public	Safety	Band					
11 V/AC11 Any Public Safety Eligible 151,375 156.7 151,1375 166.7 161,1375 166.7 161,1375 166.7 161,1375 166.7 163.7 164,625 166.7 164,625 166.7 164,625 166.7 164,625 166.7 164,625 166.7 167,7 16	В, М	VCALL10	VCAL10	Any Public Safety Eligible	155.7525	156.7	155.7525	156.7	z	L	F	l
12 VTAC12 Any Public Safety Eligible 154,4525 166.7 154,4525 156.7 18 H A 13 VTAC13 Any Public Safety Eligible 158,130 CSQ 155,160 127.3 18 H A 14 VSAR16 Any Public Safety Eligible 155,160 CSQ 155,160 127.3 18 H A 17 VTAC17 PS in 33 Inland VPCAs 161,850 156.7 157,250 156.7 18 H A 17 VFR21 Fire 154,280 156.7 154,280 156.7 18 H A 223 VFIR23 Fire 154,280 156.7 154,280 156.7 18 H A 224 VFIR24 Fire 154,285 156.7 154,280 156.7 18 H A 225 VFIR25 Fire 154,287 156.7 154,287 166.7 18 H A 224 VFIR25 Fire 154,287 156.7 154,287 166.7 18 H A 225 VFIR25 Fire 154,302 16	B, M	VTAC11	VTAC11	Any Public Safety Eligible	151.1375	156.7	151.1375	156.7	z	H		
13 VTAC13 Any Public Safety Eligible 158 7375 156 7 158 7375 156 70 N H A 14 VTAC14 Any Public Safety Eligible 159,1600 156.7 156,1600 156.7 18,151,1600 156.7 18,151,1600 156.7 18,151,1600 156.7 18,151,1600 156.7 18,151,1600 156.7 18,151,1600 156.7 18,151,1600 156.7 18,151,1600 156.7 18,151,1600 156.7 18,151,1600 156.7 18,151,1600 156.7 18,151,160<	В, М	VTAC12	VTAC12	Any Public Safety Eligible	154.4525	156.7	154.4525	156.7	z	H.		
14 V/AC14 Any Public Safety Eligible 159,4725 156,1725 166,77 N H A 1.16 VSAR16 Any Public Safety Eligible 165,1600 CSQ 155,1600 127.3 N H A 1.70 TAC17D PS in 33 Inland VPCAs 161,8500 156.7 161,8500 156.7 16,87 N H A 2.21 VFIR21 Fine 154,2800 156.7 154,2800 156.7 N H A 2.22 VFIR22 Fine 154,2805 156.7 154,2850 156.7 N H A 2.23 VFIR23 Fine 154,2050 156.7 154,2050 156.7 N H A 2.24 VFIR24 Fine 154,2055 156.7 154,2050 156.7 N H A 2.25 VFIR25 Fine 154,2055 156.7 154,2050 156.7 N H A 2.25 VFIR25<	В, М	VTAC13	VTAC13	Any Public Safety Eligible	158.7375	156.7	158.7375	156.7	z	H		
116 VSAR16 Any Public Safety Eligible 155,1600 CSQ 155,1600 127.3 N H A 1.7 VTAC17 PS in 33 Inland VPCAs 161,8500 156.7 157,2500 156.7 N H A 2.2.1 VFR21 Fire 154,2800 156.7 154,2800 156.7 154,2800 156.7 N H A 2.2.2 VFR22 Fire 154,2850 156.7 154,2850 156.7 N H A 2.2.3 VFR24 Fire 154,2875 156.7 154,2850 156.7 154,2850 156.7 N H A 2.2.4 VFR25 Fire 154,2875 156.7 154,2875 156.7 N H A 2.2.5 VFR25 Fire 154,2875 156.7 154,3025 156.7 N H A 2.2.8 VMED29 EMS 155,4275 156.7 154,4287 156.7 154,4287 156.	B, M	VTAC14	VTAC14	Any Public Safety Eligible	159.4725	156.7	159.4725	156.7	Z	H	H	
17 VTAC17 PS in 33 Inland VPCAs 161 8500 156.7 1572500 156.7 N H A A 221 VFIR21 Fire 161 8500 156.7 161 8500 156.7 N H A A 221 VFIR21 Fire 154 2800 156.7 154 2800 156.7 N H A A 222 VFIR22 Fire 154 2950 156.7 154 2950 156.7 N H A A 223 VFIR24 Fire 154 2950 156.7 154 2950 156.7 N H A A 226 VFIR25 Fire 154 2875 156.7 154 2950 156.7 154 2950 156.7 N H A A 226 VFIR26 Fire 154 2875 156.7 154 2975 156.7 N H A A 228 VFIR28 Fire 155,340 156.7 155,340 166.7 N H A A 229 VMED29 EMS 156.7 156.7 156.7 156.7	B, M	VSAR16	VSAR16	Any Public Safety Eligible	155.1600	cso	155.1600	127.3	Z	Н		
TAC17D PS in 33 Inland VPCAs 161 8500 156.7 161 8500 156.7 N H A	F, M	VTAC17	VTAC17	PS in 33 Inland VPCAs	161.8500	156.7	157.2500	156.7	Z	Н		
123 VFIR21 Fire 154,2800 156.7 14,2800 156.7 N H A 223 VFIR22 Fire 154,2850 156.7 154,2850 156.7 N H A 223 VFIR23 Fire 154,2875 156.7 N H A 224 VFIR25 Fire 154,2875 156.7 N H A 225 VFIR26 Fire 154,2025 156.7 N H A 226 VFIR26 Fire 154,3025 156.7 154,3025 156.7 N H A 228 VMED29 EMS 156.7 156.7 154.3025 156.7 N H A 229 VMED29 EMS 156.7 156.7 154.3025 156.7 N H A 230 VMED29 EMS 156.7 156.7 156.7 156.7 N H A 24 <	В, М	VTAC17D	TAC17D	PS in 33 Inland VPCAs	161.8500	156.7	161.8500	156.7	z	H		
222 VFIR22 Fire 154,2650 156,7 154,2850 156,7 N H A 223 VFIR23 Fire 154,2725 156,7 154,2725 156,7 N H A 224 VFIR24 Fire 154,2725 156,7 154,2725 156,7 N H A 225 VFIR26 Fire 154,2075 156,7 154,2725 156,7 N H A 226 VFIR26 Fire 154,3025 156,7 154,23025 156,7 N H A 228 VMED29 EMS 155,3400 156,7 154,3025 156,7 N H A 229 VMED29 EMS 155,3475 156,7 156,3475 156,7 N H A 230 VAMON23 LawEnthorement 155,4750 156,7 155,4350 156,7 N H A 231 VLAW32 LawEnthorement 158,4725	В, М	VFIRE21	VFIR21	Fire	154.2800	156.7	154.2800	156.7	z	H		
223 VFIR23 Fire 154,2950 156.7 154,2950 156.7 154,2050 156.7 N H A 224 VFIR24 Fire 154,2875 156.7 154,2875 156.7 N H A 225 VFIR26 Fire 154,2875 156.7 154.7 N H A 226 VFIR26 Fire 154,2025 156.7 154.7 N H A 228 VMED28 EMS 155,3475 156.7 156.3475 156.7 N H A 239 VMED29 EMS 155,3475 156.7 155,3475 156.7 156.7 N H A 731 VLAW32 LawEnforcement 155,4750 156.7 156,4750 156.7 N H A 731 VLAW32 LawEnforcement 155,4750 156.7 154,4525 156.7 154,4750 186.7 N H A 732	В, М	VFIRE 22	VFIR22	Fire	154.2650	156.7	154.2650	156.7	z	H	-	
224 VFIR24 Fire 154,2725 156,7 154,2725 156,7 N H A 255 VFIR25 Fire 154,2025 156,7 154,3025 156,7 N H A 256 VFIR26 Fire 155,340 156,7 N H A 258 VMED28 EMS 155,340 156,7 156,3475 156,7 N H A 239 VMED29 EMS 155,3476 156,7 156,3475 156,7 N H A 732 VLAW32 LawEnforcement 155,4750 156,7 155,4750 156,7 156,3475 156,7 N H A 732 VLAW32 LawEnforcement 155,4750 156,7 154,4525 156,7 154,4525 156,7 154,4525 156,7 154,4525 156,7 154,4525 156,7 154,4525 176,7 N H A 38 VTAC36 Any Public Safety Eligible	В, М	VFIRE23	VFIR23	Fire	154.2950	156.7	154.2950	156.7	z	Н		
225 VFIR25 Fire 154,2875 156,7 in 154,2875 156,7 in	В, М	VFIRE24	VFIR24	Fire	154.2725	156.7	154.2725	156.7	z	Ψ H		
226 VFIR26 Fire 154.3025 156.7 154.3025 156.7 N H A 228 VMED28 EMS 155.3400 156.7 N H A 229 VMED29 EMS 155.3400 156.7 N H A 731 VLAW32 LawEnforcement 155.4750 156.7 155.4750 156.7 N H A 732 VLAW32 LawEnforcement 155.4750 156.7 155.4750 156.7 N H A 32 VTAC34 Any Public Safety Eligible 159.4725 156.7 151.1375 136.5 N H A 35 VTAC35 Any Public Safety Eligible 159.4725 156.7 158.7375 136.5 N H A 36 VTAC35 Any Public Safety Eligible 159.4725 156.7 158.4725 136.5 N H A 37 VTAC36 Any Public Safety Eligible 159.4725 <t< td=""><td>В, М</td><td>VFIRE25</td><td>VFIR25</td><td>Fire</td><td>154.2875</td><td>156.7</td><td>154.2875</td><td>156.7</td><td>z</td><td>H</td><td>Н</td><td></td></t<>	В, М	VFIRE25	VFIR25	Fire	154.2875	156.7	154.2875	156.7	z	H	Н	
128 VMED28 EMS 155.3400 156.7 155.3400 156.7 1 A 90.20d(340) 128 VMED29 EMS 155.3475 156.7 155.4750 156.7 16.7 18.7 1 A 90.20d(341) 732 VLAW32 LawEnforcement 155.4750 156.7 155.4750 156.7 1 A 90.20d(341) 32 VLAW32 LawEnforcement 155.4725 156.7 155.4825 156.7 1 A 90.20d(341) 33 VTAC34 Any Public Safety Eligible 158.735 156.7 158.735 1 A 90.20d(320) 36 VTAC36 Any Public Safety Eligible 159.4725 156.7 158.735 1 A 90.20d(320) 36 VTAC36 Any Public Safety Eligible 151.1375 156.7 158.735 1 A 90.20d(320) 37 VTAC38 Any Public Safety Eligible 151.1375 156.7 158.4725 136.5 N A	В, М	VFIRE 26	VFIR26	Fire	154.3025	156.7	154.3025	156.7	Z	Н	Н	
129 VMED29 EMS 155.3475 156.7475 156.7475 156.77 N H A 90.20d(34) 731 VLAW31 LawEnforcement 155.4825 156.7 155.4825 156.7 N H A 90.20d(34) 732 VLAW32 Any Public Safety Eligible 159.4725 156.7 154.4525 18.0 N H A 90.20d(34) 33 VTAC34 Any Public Safety Eligible 158.735 156.7 154.4525 18.0 N H A 90.20d(328) 34 VTAC36 Any Public Safety Eligible 158.735 156.7 158.735 136.5 N H A 90.20d(328) 37 VTAC36 Any Public Safety Eligible 151.375 156.7 158.735 136.5 N H A 90.20d(328) 37 VTAC38 Any Public Safety Eligible 151.375 156.7 158.4725 136.5 N H A 90.20d(328) 38 VTAC3	В, М	VMED28	VMED28	EMS	155.3400	156.7	155.3400	156.7	z	H		
VLAW31 LawEnforcement 155.4750 156.7 155.4750 156.7 N H A 90.20d(k41) VLAW32 LawEnforcement 155.4825 156.7 155.4825 156.7 N H A 90.20d(k41) 33	В, М	VMED29	VMED29	EMS	155.3475	156.7	155.3475	156.7	z	Ψ H	\perp	
(32) VLAW32 LawEnforcement 155.4825 156.7 155.4825 156.7 156.4825 156.7 1 156.7 186.5 N H A 90.20(d/328). 33 VTAC33 Any Public Safety Eligible 159.4725 156.7 154.4525 136.5 N H A 90.20(d/328). 34 VTAC34 Any Public Safety Eligible 159.4725 156.7 154.4525 136.5 N H A 90.20(d/328). 35 VTAC36 Any Public Safety Eligible 159.4725 156.7 158.7375 136.5 N H A 90.20(d/328). 37 VTAC36 Any Public Safety Eligible 154.4525 156.7 158.7375 136.5 N H A 90.20(d/328). 38 VTAC38 Any Public Safety Eligible 154.4525 156.7 158.7375 136.5 N H A 90.20(d/328). 38 VTAC38 Any Public Safety Eligible 157.0575 156.7 159.4725 136.5 N H A 90.20(d/328). 38 VTAC38 Any Public Safety Eligible 157.050 156.7 159.4725 136.5 N H A 90.20(d/328). 38 VTAC38 Any Public Safety Eligible 157.050 156.7 159.4725 136.5 N H A 90.20(d/328). 4 LE A LE Tadical 167.0875 CSQ 167.0875	В, М	VLAW31	VLAW31	LawEnforcement	155.4750	156.7	155.4750	156.7	z	H		
33 VTAC33 Any Public Safety Eligible 159.4725 156.7 151.1375 136.5 N H A 90.20(d/28). 34	В, М	VLAW32	VLAW32	LawEnforcement	155.4825	156.7	155.4825	156.7	z	Н		
34 V/T AC34 Any Public Safety Eligible 158,735 156,7 154,4525 136,5 N H A 35 V/T AC35 Any Public Safety Eligible 159,4725 156,7375 136,5 N H A 36 V/T AC36 Any Public Safety Eligible 151,1375 156,7 158,7375 136,5 N H A 38 V/T AC37 Any Public Safety Eligible 158,7375 156,7 158,7375 136,5 N H A 18 V/T AC38 Any Public Safety Eligible 158,7375 156,7 158,4725 136,5 N H A 18 V/T AC38 Any Public Safety Eligible 158,7375 156,7 159,4725 136,5 N H A 165,1600 is not restricted to SAR by FCC, Availability of this channel varies due to other users. N N H A LE A LE Tadtical 167,0875 CSQ 167,0875 167,0875 167,9 N H A LE 4	F, M	VTAC33	VTAC33	Any Public Safety Eligible	159.4725	156.7	151.1375	136.5	z	Ψ H	90.20(d)(28),	
35 VTAC35 Any Public Safety Eligible 159,4725 156,7 158,7375 136,5 N H A 38	F, M	VTAC34	VTAC34	Any Public Safety Eligible	158.7375	156.7	154.4525	136.5	z	Ψ H	90.20(d)(28),	J
37 VTAC36	F, M	VTAC35	VTAC35	Any Public Safety Eligible	159.4725	156.7	158.7375	136.5	z	Ψ H	-	
37 VTAC37 Any Public Safety Eligible 154,4525 156,7 158,7375 136,5 N H A 38 VTAC38 Any Public Safety Eligible 158,7375 156,7 159,4725 136,5 N H A 4	Е, М	VTAC36	VTAC36	Any Public Safety Eligible	151.1375	156.7	159.4725	136.5	z	۷ H	\dashv	
38 VTAC38 Any Public Safety Eligible 158.7375 156.7 159.4725 136.5 N H A A P F 755.1600 is not restricted to SAR by FCC. Availability of this channel varies due to other users. NTIA WHF Law Enforcement Channels	F, M	VTAC37	VTAC37	Any Public Safety Eligible	154.4525	156.7	158.7375	136.5	z	Ψ H	\dashv	
NTIA VHF Law Enforcement Charmels NTIA VHF Law Enforcement Charmels	F, M		VTAC38	Any Public Safety Eligible	158.7375	156.7	159.4725	·	z	H	_	J
NTIA VHF Law Enforcement Channels	NOTE VHF-1:		300 is not restri	ted to SAR by FCC. Availability of	this channel u	raries du	e to other user	93				
LEA LE Calling 167.0875 CSQ 167.0875 167.0875 167.0875 167.0875 167.0875 167.0875 167.0875 167.9875 167.9875 167.9875 167.9875 167.9875 167.9875 167.9875 167.9875 167.9875 167.9875 167.9875 167.9875 167.9875 167.9875 167.9875 167.2875 167.2875 167.2875 167.2875 167.2875 167.2875 167.2875 167.2875 167.2875 167.2875 167.2875 167.2875 167.2876 167				NTIA VHF Law	Enforceme	nt Chai	nnels					
LE 1 LE Tadrical 167.0875 CSQ 162.0875 167.9 N H A LE 2 LE Tadrical 167.2500 \$68F 162.2625 \$68F N H D LE 3 LE Tadrical 167.7500 \$68F 162.8375 \$68F N H D LE 4 LE Tadrical 168.1125 \$68F 163.2875 \$68F N H D LE 5 LE Tadrical 168.4625 \$68F 163.4250 \$68F N H D LE 6 LE G LE Tadrical (LE 2 Direct) 167.2500 \$68F 167.2500 \$68F N H D	B, M	LEA	E A		167.0875	cso	167.0875	167.9	z	H	H	l
LE 2 LE Tadrical 167.2500 \$68F 162.2625 \$68F N H D LE 3 LE Tadrical 167.7500 \$68F 162.8375 \$68F N H D LE 4 LE Tadrical 168.1125 \$68F 163.2875 \$68F N H D LE 5 LE Tadrical 168.4625 \$68F 163.4250 \$68F N H D LE 6 LE Tadrical (LE 2 Direct) 167.2500 \$68F N H D N H D	F, M	LE 1	LE 1	LE Tactical	167.0875	cso	162.0875	167.9	z	H	F	
LE 3 LE Tadical 167.7500 \$68F 162.8375 \$68F N H D LE 4 LE Tadical 168.1125 \$68F 163.2875 \$68F N H D LE 5 LE Tadical 168.4625 \$68F 163.4250 \$68F N H D LE 6 LE 6 LE Tadical (LE 2 Direct) 167.2500 \$68F N H D N H D	F, M	LE 2	LE 2	LE Tactical	167.2500	\$68F	162.2625	\$68F	z	u H	Н	
LE 4 LE Tadical 168.1125 \$68F 163.2875 \$68F N H D LE 5 LE Tadical 168.4625 \$68F 163.4250 \$68F N H D LE 6 LE Tadical (LE 2 Direct) 167.2500 \$68F 167.2500 \$68F N H D	F, M	LE 3	LE 3	LE Tadical	167.7500	\$68F	162.8375	∃89 \$	N	П	_	
LE 5 LE 5 LE Tadical 168.4625 \$68F 163.4250 \$88F N H D LE 6 LE Tadical (LE 2 Direct) 167.2500 \$68F 167.2500 \$88F N H D	F, M	LE 4	LE 4	LE Tactical	168.1125	\$68F	163.2875	\$68F	z	Н		
LE 6 LE 6 LE Tadical (LE 2 Direct) 167.2500 \$68F 167.2500 \$68F N H D	F, M	LE 5	LE 5	LE Tactical	168.4625	\$68F	163.4250	\$68F	\dashv	4	+	
	В, М	LE 6	LE 6	LE Tactical (LE 2 Direct)	167.2500	\$68F	167.2500	\$68F	z	Ξ	Note NTIA-1	-

*For informational purposes only, not part of ANS

	Limitations	Note NTIA-1	Note NTIA-1	Note NTM-1		Note NTIA-1	Note NTIA-1	Note NTIA-1	Note NTIA-1	Note NTM-1	Note NTIA-1	Note NTIA-1	Note NTIA-1	Note NTIA-1	Note NTIA-1		Note NTIA-1	Note NTM-1	Note NTIA-1	Note NTIA-1	Note NTIA-1		Note NTIA-1	Note NTM-1	Note NTIA-1	Note NTIA-1	Note NTIA-1	Note NTIA-1	1621, released July 13, 2001. d here.										
Mode	A or D	۵	0	٥		٧	V	۷	V	٨	٧	٧	۷	A	٧		٧	٧	0	٥	٥	٥	0	٧	۵	_		٧	٧	Α	A	٧	A	٨	۷	٧	٧	DA 01-	
	Pwr	Ξ	Ξ	Ŧ		Ŧ	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	Ŧ	H	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	1	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ		Ξ	Ξ	Η	Η	Ξ	Ŧ	H	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	is pre	إز
	è	z	z	z		Z	z	Z	z	Z	N	Z	z	Z	z		Z	z	z	Z	Z	Z	Z	Z	z	z	l	Z	Z	N	Z	Z	N	Z	z	z	z	Noi list	<u>:</u>
Tx Tone	orNAC	\$68F	\$68F	\$68F		167.9	167.9	167.9	167.9	167.9	167.9	167.9	167.9	167.9	167.9		167.9	167.9	\$68F	\$68F	\$68F	\$68F	∃89 \$	167.9	\$68F	\$68F		167.9	167.9	167.9	167.9	167.9	167.9	167.9	167.9	167.9	167.9	C Public Bd NTIA	
SubscriberTX	Freq (MHz)	167.7500	168.1125	168.4625	nnels	164.7125	165.2500	165.9625	166.5750	167.3250	169.5375	170.0125	170.4125	170.6875	173.0375	nnels	414.0375	418.9875	419.1875	419.6125	414.0625	414.3125	414.3375	409.9875	410.1875	410.6125	ınnels	419.2375	419.4375	419.6375	419.8375	413.1875	413.2125	410.2375	410.4375	410.6375	410.8375	specified in FC FCC, the updated	
RX Tone	or NAC	\$68F	\$68F	\$68F	se Cha	cso	cso	cso	cso	csa	cso	CSO	cso	CSO	cso	nt Cha	cso	cso	\$68F	\$68F	\$68F	\$68F	\$68F	CSO	\$68F	\$68F	seCha	cso	CSO	CSO	cso	cso	cso	cso	cso	cso	cso	nditions by the lised Pul	
Subscriber RX	Freq (MHz)	167.7500	168.1125	168.4625	ent Respons	169.5375	170.0125	170.4125	170.6875	173.0375	169.5375	170.0125	170.4125	170.6875	173.0375	Enforceme	414.0375	409.9875	410.1875	410.6125	414.0625	414.3125	414.3375	409.9875	410.1875	410.6125	ant Respon	410.2375	410.4375	410.6375	410.8375	413.1875	413.2125	410.2375	410.4375	410.6375	410.8375	bject to the co 21 was issued s to have a rev	
	Eligible Users	LE Tactical (LE 3 Direct)	LE Tactical (LE 4 Direct)	LE Tactical (LE 5 Direct)	NTIA VHF Incident Response Channels	Incident Calling	Incident Tactical	Incident Tactical	Incident Tactical	Incident Tactical	Incident Tactical (NC 1CALL Direct)	Incident Tactical (IR 1 Direct)	Incident Tactical (IR 2 Direct)	Incident Tactical (IR 3 Direct)	Incident Tactical (IR 4 Direct)	NTIA UHF Law Enforcement Channels	LE Calling	LE Tadical	LE Tactical	LE Tactical	LE Tadical	LE Tactical	LE Tadical	LE Tactical (LE 10 Direct)	LE Tadical (LE 11 Dired)	LE Tactical (LE 12 Direct)	NTIA UHF Incident Response Channels	Incident Calling	Incident Tactical	Incident Tactical (NC 2CALL Direct)	Incident Tactical	Incident Tactical	Incident Tactical	NOTE NTIA-1: Use of the NTIA Interoperability Channels by FCC licensees is subject to the conditions specified in FCC Public Notice DA 01-1621, released July 13, 2001. NTIA has modified the table of frequencies since DA 01-1621 was issued by the FCC; the updated NTIA list is presented here. NTIA has modified the table of frequencies since DA 01-1621 was revised Public Notice issued by the FCC.					
п Мате	ShortName	LE 7	LE 8	LE 9		NC1CAL	IR 1	IR2	IR3	IR4	IR5	IR 6	IR7	IR8	IR9		LE B	LE 10	LE 11	LE 12	LE 13	LE 14	LE 15	LE 16	LE 17	LE 18		NC2CAL	IR 10	IR 11	IR 12	IR 13	IR 14	IR 15	IR 16	IR 17	IR 18	Interoperability s modified the ta	
Соттоп Мате	Long Name	LE 7	LE 8	LE 9		NC 1CALL	IR 1	IR 2	IR 3	IR 4	IR 5	IR 6	IR 7	IR 8	IR 9		LE B	LE 10	LE 11	LE 12	LE 13	LE 14	LE 15	LE 16	LE 17	LE 18		NC 2CALL	IR 10	IR 11	IR 12	IR 13	IR 14	IR 15	IR 16	IR 17	IR 18	Use of the NTM NTA has	
ubscriber Channel	Configuration (B, F, M)	В, М	В, М	B, M		F, M	F, M	F, M	F, M	F, M	В, М	В, М	В, М	В, М	В, М		В, М	F, M	F, M	F, M	В, М	В, М	В, М	В, М	В, М	В, М		F, M	F, M	F, M	F, M	В, М	В, М	В, М	В, М	В, М	В, М	NOTE NTIA-1:	

Appendix* - Table 1: Sorted by Band in Numeric Order

*For informational purposes only, not part of ANS



PACE 3 OF 5

TABLE 1-2015

Table 1: Sorted by Band in Numeric Order*

					2	\ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \		_	•	8	
Configuration (B, F, M)	Long Name	ShortName	Eligible Users	Freq (MHz)	or NAC	Freq (MHz)	orNAC	Š	PWr	A or D	Limitations
			FCC 450 - 470 MHz Public		Safety	Band					
F, M	UCALL40	CAL40	Any Public Safety Eligible	453.2125	156.7	458.2125	156.7	Ν	н	Α	90.20(d)(80),(83)
В, М	UCALL40D	CAL40D	Any Public Safety Eligible	453.2125	156.7	453.2125	156.7	Z	Н	A	90.20(d)(80),(83)
F, M	UTAC41	TAC41	Any Public Safety Eligible	453.4625	156.7	458.4625	156.7	z	Ξ	۷	90.20(d)(80)
В, М	UTAC41D	TAC41D	Any Public Safety Eligible	453.4625	156.7	453.4625	156.7	Z	Н	A	90.20(d)(80)
F, M	UTAC42	TAC42	Any Public Safety Eligible	453.7125	156.7	458.7125	156.7	Z	Ξ	٧	90.20(4)(80)
В, М	UTAC42D	TAC42D	Any Public Safety Eligible	453.7125	156.7	453.7125	156.7	z	Ξ	V	90.20(4)(80)
F, M	UTAC43	TAC43	Any Public Safety Eligible	453.8625	156.7	458.8625	156.7	z	Ξ	Þ	90.20(4)(80)
В, М	UTAC43D	TAC43D	Any Public Safety Eligible	453.8625	156.7	453.8625	156.7	Z	Н	A	90.20(d)(80)
			FCC 700 MHz Public Safety Band	z Public Saf	ety Ba	pu					
F, M	7CALL50	CAL50	Calling Channel	769.24375	SF7E	79924375	\$293	z	Ξ	_	90.531(b)(1)(ii) Note 700-1
В, М	7CALL50D	CAL50D	Calling Channel	769.24375	SF 7E	76924375	\$293	z	Ξ	_	90.531(b)(1)(ii) Note 700-1
F, M	7TAC51	TAC51	General Public Safety	769.14375	SF 7E	799.14375	\$293	z	Ξ	_	90.531(b)(1)(iii)
В, М	7TAC51D	TAC51D	General Public Safety	769.14375	\$F.7E	769.14375	\$293	z	Ξ	_	90.531(b)(1)(iii)
F, M	7TAC52	TAC52	General Public Safety	769.64375	SF 7E	799.64375	\$293	Z	Η	٥	90.531(b)(1)(iii)
В, М	7TAC 52D	TAC52D	General Public Safety	769.64375	SF 7E	769.64375	\$293	Z	Η	O	90.531(b)(1)(iii)
F, M	7TAC53	TAC53	General Public Safety	770.14375	SF 7E	800.14375	\$293	z	Ξ	0	90.531(b)(1)(iii)
В, М	7TAC53D	TAC53D	General Public Safety	770.14375	SF 7E	770.14375	\$293	Z	Η	0	90.531(b)(1)(iii)
F, M	7TAC54	TAC54	General Public Safety	770.64375	\$F7E	800.64375	\$293	Z	Η	0	90.531(b)(1)(iii)
В, М	7TAC54D	TAC54D	General Public Safety	770.64375	\$F 7E	770.64375	\$293	Z	Н	0	90.531(b)(1)(iii)
F, M	7TAC55	TAC55	General Public Safety	769.74375	SF 7E	799.74375	\$293	z	Ξ	_	
В, М	7TAC55D	TAC55D	General Public Safety	769.74375	SF 7E	769.74375	\$293	z	Ξ	_	
F, M	7TAC56	TAC56	General Public Safety	770.24375	SF 7E	80024375	\$293	z	Ξ	٥	
В, М	7TAC56D	TAC56D	General Public Safety	770.24375	SF 7E	77024375	\$293	z	Ξ	_	
F, M	7GTAC57	GTC57	Other Public Service	770.99375	SF 7E	800,99375	\$293	z	Ξ	_	
В, М	7GTAC57D	GTC57D	Other Public Service	770.99375	SF 7E	770.99375	\$293	Z	Η	0	
F, M	7AG58	7AG58	Air - Ground	769.13125	\$F7E	799.13125	\$293	N	Γ	0	90.531(b)(7)
В, М	7AG58D	7AG58D	Air - Ground	769.13125	SF 7E	769.13125	\$293	Z	_	0	90.531(b)(7)
Е, М	7M0B59	MOB59	Mobile Repeater (MO3 Pri.)	770.89375	\$F 7E	800.89375	\$293	z	_	_	
В, М	7MOB59D	MOB59D	Mobile Repeater (MO3 Pri.)	770.89375	SF 7E	770.89375	\$293	z	_	_	
F, M	7AG60	7AG60	Air - Ground	769.63125	SF 7E	809.63125	\$293	z	_	٥	90.531(b)(7)
В, М	7AG60D	7AG60D	Air - Ground	769.63125	SF 7E	769.63125	\$293	z	_	0	90.531(b)(7)
F, M	7LAW61	LAW61	LawEnforcement	770.39375	\$F 7E	800.39375	\$293	Z	Η	0	
В, М	7LAW61D	LAW61D	LawEnforcement	770.39375	\$F 7E	770.39375	\$293	z	Ξ	_	
F, M	7LAW62	7LAW62	LawEnforcement	770.49375	\$F 7E	800.49375	\$293	z	Η	0	
В, М	7LAW62D	LAW62D	LawEnforcement	770.49375	\$F7E	770.49375	\$293	Z	Н	O	
F, M	7F IRE 63	FIR63	Fire	769.89375	\$F 7E	799.89375	\$293	Z	Н	0	
В, М	7FIRE63D	FIR63D	Fire	769.89375	SF 7E	769.89375	\$293	z	Ξ	0	
Е, М	7FIRE64	FIR64	Fire	769.99375	\$F 7E	799.99375	\$293	z	Ξ	_	
В, М	7FIRE64D	FIR64D	Fire	769.99375	SF 7E	769.99375	\$293	z	Ξ	_	
F, M	7MED65	MED65	EMS	769.39375	SF 7E	799.39375	\$293	z	Ξ	_	
В, М	7MED65D	MED65D	EMS	769.39375	SF 7E	769.39375	\$293	z	Ξ	_	
				1000	L	100000000000000000000000000000000000000	0				

*For informational purposes only, not part of ANS

Appendix* - Table 1: Sorted by Band in Numeric Order



Table 1: Sorted by Band in Numeric Order*

ubscriber Channel	Common Name	Name L		Subscriber RX	RX Tone	Subscriber TX	_				,
Configuration (B, F, M)	Long Name	ShortName	Eligible Users	Freq (MHz)	or NAC	Freq (MHz)	orNAC	<u>æ</u> ≧	Pwr A o	A or D	Limitations
В, М	7MED 66D	MED66D	EMS	769.49375	SF7E	769.49375	\$293	z	Ξ	٥	
F, M	7AG67	7AG67	Air - Ground	770.13125	SF7E	800.13125	\$293	z		0	90.531(b)(7)
В, М	7AG67D	7AG67D	Air - Ground	770.13125	\$F7E	770.13125	\$293	z]	6 O	90.531(b)(7)
F, M	7AG68	7AG68	Air - Ground	770.63125	SF 7E	800.63125	\$293	z		0 0	90.531(b)(7)
В, М	7AG68D	7AG68D	Air - Ground	770.63125	SF 7E	770.63125	\$293	z		6	90.531(b)(7)
F, M	7DATA69	DAT69	Mobile Data	770.74375	SF7E	800.74375	\$293	z	<u> </u>	0 B	
В, М	7DATA69D	DAT69D	Mobile Data	770.74375	SF 7E	770.74375	\$293	z		0	90.531(b)(1)(i) Note 700-2
F, M	7CALL70	CAL70	Calling Channel	773.25625	SF7E	803.25625	\$293	z	H	0	90.531(b)(1)(ii) Note 700-1
В, М	7CALL70D	CAL70D	Calling Channel	773.25625	SF 7E	77325625	\$293	z		6 O	90.531(b)(1)(ii) Note 700-1
F, M	7TAC71	TAC71	General Public Safety	773.10625	SF7E	803.10625	\$293	z	Ŧ	0	90.531(b)(1)(iii)
B, M	7TAC71D	TAC71D	General Public Safety	773.10625	SF7E	773.10625	\$293	z	Ŧ	0	90.531(b)(1)(iii)
F, M	7TAC72	TAC72	General Public Safety	773.60625	SF7E	803.60625	\$293	z	Ŧ	0	90.531(b)(1)(iii)
B, M	7TAC72D	TAC72D	General Public Safety	773.60625	SF7E	773.60625	\$293	z	Ŧ	0	90.531(b)(1)(iii)
F, M	7TAC73	TAC73	General Public Safety	774.10625	SF7E	804.10625	\$293	z		0	90.531(b)(1)(iii)
В, М	7TAC73D	TAC73D	General Public Safety	774.10625	SF7E	774.10625	\$293	z	Ŧ	6	90.531(b)(1)(iii)
F, M	7TAC74	TAC74	General Public Safety	774.60625	SF7E	804.60625	\$293	z	E	6	90.531(b)(1)(iii)
В, М	7TAC74D	TAC74D	General Public Safety	774.60625	\$F7E	774.60625	\$293	z	Ŧ	0	90.531(b)(1)(iii)
F, M	7TAC75	TAC75	General Public Safety	773.75625	SF7E	803.75625	\$293	z	Ŧ	_	
В, М	7TAC75D	TAC75D	General Public Safety	773.75625	SF7E	773.75625	\$293	z	Ŧ	_	
F, M	7TAC76	TAC76	General Public Safety	774.25625	SF7E	80425625	\$293	z	Ŧ	_	
В, М	7TAC76D	TAC76D	General Public Safety	774.25625	SF7E	77425625	\$293	z	Ŧ	_	
F, M	7GTAC77	GTC77	Other Public Service	774.85625	SF 7E	804.85625	\$293	z	Ŧ	_	
В, М	7GTAC77D	GTC77D	Other Public Service	774.85625	SF7E	774.85625	\$293	z	Ŧ	0	
F, M	7AG78	7AG78	Air - Ground	773.11875	SF 7E	803.11875	\$293	z		6	90.531(b)(7)
В, М	7AG78D	7AG78D	Air - Ground	773.11875	\$F7E	773.11875	\$293	z		0 0	90.531(b)(7)
F, M	6/80M/	6280W	Mobile Repeater (MO3 Pri.)	774.50625	\$F7E	804,50625	\$293	Z		O O	
В, М	7MOB79D	MOB79D	Mobile Repeater (MO3 Pri.)	774.50625	SF7E	774.50625	\$293	z		0	
F, M	7AG80	7AG80	Air - Ground	773.61875	SF 7E	803.61875	\$293	z		0	90.531(b)(7)
В, М	7AG80D	7AG80D	Air - Ground	773.61875	SF7E	773.61875	\$293	z		0 B	90.531(b)(7)
F, M	7LAW81	LAW81	LawEnforcement	774.00625	SF 7E	804.00625	\$293	z	Н	0	
В, М	7LAW81D	LAW81D	LawEnforcement	774.00625	SF 7E	774.00625	\$293	z	Ξ	0	
F, M	7LAW82	LAW82	LawEnforcement	774.35625	SF 7E	804,35625	\$293	z	Ŧ	_	
В, М	7LAW82D	LAW82D	LawEnforcement	774.35625	SF 7E	774.35625	\$293	z	Ŧ	_	
F, M	7FIRE 83	FIR83	Fire	773.50625	SF 7E	803,50625	\$293	z	Ŧ	_	
В, М	7F IRE 83D	FIR83D	Fire	773.50625	SF 7E	773.50625	\$293	z	Ŧ	0	
F, M	7FIRE84	FIR84	Fire	773.85625	SF 7E	803.85625	\$293	z	Ŧ	_	
В, М	7F IRE 84D	FIR84D	Fire	773.85625	SF 7E	773.85625	\$293	z	<u>-</u>	0	
F, M	7AG85	7AG85	Air - Ground	774.11875	SF 7E	804.11875	\$293	z		0	90.531(b)(7)
В, М	7AG85D	7AG85D	Air - Ground	774.11875	\$F7E	774.11875	\$293	z		0 0	90.531(b)(7)
F, M	7MED86	MED86	EMS	773.00625	SF 7E	803.00625	\$293	z	Ŧ	٥	
В, М	7MED 86D	MED86D	EMS	773.00625	SF 7E	773.00625	\$293	z	Ŧ	0	
F, M	7MED87	MED87	EMS	773.35625	SF7E	803.35625	\$293	\rightarrow	4		
В, М	7MED87D	MED87D	EMS	773.35625	SF7E	773.35625	\$293	\rightarrow	되	\dashv	
F, M	7AG88	7AG88	Air - Ground	774.61875	SF7E	804.61875	\$293	z	_	8	90.531(b)(7)

Appendix* - Table 1: Sorted by Band in Numeric Order

*For informational purposes only, not part of ANS

TABLE 1-2015

TABLE 1-2015

Acontrol Common Name Common Name Eligible Users Subscriber RX Tone RX Tone Subscriber TX TX Tone TX Tone CAPURD Propried Proprie	Subscriber TX Freq (MHz) Or NuAC Or NuAC Freq (MHz) Or NuAC Or NuAC Freq (MHz) Or NuAC	Subscriber TX From Subscriber TX Trone Creq (MHz) or NAC Freq (MHz
Eligible Users	Eligible Users Subscriber RX Fix Tone Total Mittage Freq (Mittage) Or NaC Or Na	Subscriber FX RX Tone Subscriber TX Tx Tone Freq (MHz) Or Nuc Freq (MHz) Or Nuc Freq (MHz) Or Nuc Freq (MHz) Or Nuc T74.61875 \$293 N L D 774.75625 SF7E 804.75625 \$293 N H D 774.75625 SF7E 774.75625 \$156.7 W H A 774.75625 SF7E SF1.0125 \$156.7 W H A 851.0125 156.7 861.5125 156.7 W H A 852.0125 156.7 862.5125 156.7 W H A 852.0125 156.7 852.5125 156.7 W H A 861.825.5125 156.7 862.5125 156.7 W H A 862.825.725 156.7 862.8125 156.7 W H A 862.825.825 156.7 862.825 156.
Subscriber RX For Tone Subscriber TX Tx Tone Dx Nac Freq (MHz) or Nac Preq (MHz) Nac T74.75625 \$293 Nac T74.75625 \$293 Nac T74.75625 \$293 Nac Nac T74.75625 \$293 Nac	Subscriber RX RX 10ne Subscriber TX TX Tone Freq (MHz) Or Nat C Or Nat C Freq (MHz) Or Nat C Or Nat C	Subscriber RX Freq (MHz) fix Tone or Nuc Freq (MHz) or Nuc Design (D) (N) Design (D) (D) (D) (D) (D) Design (D) (D) (D) (D) (D) Design (D) (D) (D) (D) (D) (D) (D) Design (D) (D) (D) (D) (D) (D) (D) (D) (D) Design (D)
String Subscriber TX Tx Tone Ov Nuc Freq (MHz) Or Nuc SF7E 774.61875 \$293 N	Not tone Subscriber TX Tx Tone Day	No. Subscriber TX Tx Tone No. No. A or D St.
Subscriber TX Tx Tone Day Freq (MHz) Or NUC Day 774.61875 \$293 N 774.75625 \$293 N 74.75625 \$293 N 74.	Subscriber TX Tx Tone Inv Freq (MHz) or NMC	Subscriber TX Tortone Page Med Med Or NMC Page Med Day Page Day A or D Mode Decided Day A or D Limitation Decided Day A or D Prof. 321(b)(T) N/G 774.61875 \$293 N H D 90.531(b)(T)/G) N/G 774.75625 \$2593 N H D 90.531(b)(T)/G) N/G 774.75626 \$2593 N H D 90.531(b)(T)/G) N/G 774.75627 \$166.7 W H A 90.16 806.5126 \$156.7 W H A 90.16 807.0126 \$156.7 W H A 90.16 807.5126 \$156.7 W H A 90.16 808.0126 \$156.7 W H A 90.16 808.0126 \$156.7
S293 N \$2293 N \$2293 N \$2293 N \$2293 N \$2597 W 156.7 W	S293 N L C S293 N H C S29 N	Tx Tone Day Par Mode Limitation S293 N L D 90.531(b)(7) Mode S293 N H D 90.531(b)(1)() Mode
M N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N	DA Par N N N N N N N N N	N L D 90.531(b)(7) NG N H D 90.531(b)(7) NG N H D 90.531(b)(7)(1) NG N H D 90.531(b)(1)(1) NG N H A 90.16 N M M M 90.16 N M 90
	М Н Н Н Н Н Н Н Н Н Н Н Н Н Н Н Н Н Н Н	Word A or D 90.531(b)(7) NC H D 90.531(b)(1)() NC H D 90.531(b)(1)() NC H D 90.531(b)(1)() NC Y Or INCIDENT calling pair. Y Or INCIDENT calling pair. H A 90.16

*For informational purposes only, not part of ANS

Standard Channel Nomenclature for the Public Safety Interoperability Channels





Table 2: Sorted by Frequency*

7				-
		-		_
Т				

Subscriber Channel	Common Name	n Name		Subserther RY	RY Tone	Subseriber TX	Tv Tone	Г	卜	40	
Configuration (B, F, M)	Long Name	ShortName	Eligible Users	Freq (MHz)	or NAC	Freq (MHz)		Š	Pwr	AorD	Limitations
			FCC 30 MI	FCC 30 MHz Public Safety Band	fety Ba	and					
F,M	LLAW1	LAW1	Law Enforcement	39.4600	158.7	45.8800	158.7	≷	Ξ	4	90.20(d)(15)
B, M	LLAW1D	LAW1D	Law Enforcement	39.4600	158.7	39.4800	158.7	>	Ξ	4	90.20(d)(15)
F,M	LFIRE2	JFIR2	Fire Proposed	39.4800	158.7	45.8800	158.7	>	Ξ	4	Prop. 90.20(d) (19)
B, M	LFIRE2D	LFIR2D	Fire Proposed	39.4800	158.7	39.4800	158.7	×	Ξ	۷	Prop. 90.20(d) (19)
F,M	LLAW3	LAW3	Law Enforcement	45.8600	158.7	39.4800	158.7	>	Ξ	4	90.20(d)(15)
B, M	LLAW3D	LAW3D	Law Enforcement	45.8600	158.7	45.8800	158.7	>	Ξ	4	90.20(d)(15)
F,M	LFIRE4	LFIR4	Fire Proposed	45.8800	158.7	39.4800	158.7	8	Ξ	4	Prop. 90.20(d) (19)
B, M	LFIRE40	LFIR4D	Fire	45.8800	158.7	45.8800	158.7	8	Ξ	٨	90.20(d)(19)
			FCC 150 - 162 MHz Public	MHz Public	: Safety	y Band					
B, M	VTAC11	VTAC11	Any Public Safety Eligible	151.1375	158.7	151.1375	158.7	z	Ξ	٧	90.20(d)(28),(80)
F, M	VTAC38	VTAC38	Any Public Safety Eligible	151.1375	158.7	159.4725	138.5	z	Ξ	٨	90.20(d)(28),(80)
B.M	VFIRE22	VFIR22	Fire	154.2850	158.7	1542850	158.7	z	Ξ	٨	90.20(d)(19),(28)
B,M	VFIRE24	VFIR24	Fire	154.2725	158.7	1542725	158.7	z	Ξ	4	90.20(d)(19).(28)
B,M	VFIRE21	VFIR21	Fire	154.2800	158.7	1542800	158.7	z	Ξ	٨	90.20(d)(19),(28)
B, M	VFIRE25	VF IR25	Fire	154.2875	158.7	1542875	158.7	z	Ξ	4	90.20(d)(19),(28)
B,M	VFIRE23	VFIR23	Fire	154.2950	158.7	1542950	158.7	z	Ξ	4	90.20(d)(19),(28)
B.M	VFIRE28	VFIR28	Fire	154.3025	158.7	154,3025	158.7	z	Ξ	4	90.20(d)(19).(28)
B,M	VTAC12	VTAC12	Any Public Safety Eligible	154.4525	158.7	154.4525	158.7	z	Ξ	4	90.20(d)(28),(80)
F, M	VTAC37	VTAC37	Any Public Safety Eligible	154.4525	158.7	158.7375	138.5	z	Ξ	٨	90.20(d)(28),(80)
B, M	VSAR16	VSAR 16	Any Public Safety Eligible	155.1600	CSO	155.1600	127.3	z	Ξ	٧	Note VHF-1
B.M	VMED28	VMED28	EMS	155.3400	158.7	155,3400	158.7	z	Ξ	٨	90.20(d)(40)
B,M	VMED29	VMED29	EMS	155.3475	158.7	155.3475	158.7	z	Ξ	4	90.20(d)(40)
B,M	VLAW 31	NLAW31	Law Enforcement	155.4750	158.7	155.4750	158.7	z	Ξ	4	90.20(d)(41)
B, M	VLAW 32	NLAW32	Law Enforcement	155.4825	158.7	155.4825	158.7	z	Ξ	4	90.20(d)(41)
B, M	VCALL10	VCAL10	Any Public Safety Eligible	155.7525	158.7	155.7525	158.7	z	I	4	90.20(d)(80).(83)
B, M	VTAC13	VTAC13	Any Public Safety Eligible	158.7375	158.7	158.7375	158.7	z	Ξ	V	90.20(d)(80)
F, M	VTAC34	VTAC34	Any Public Safety Eligible	158.7375	1.98.7	154.4525	136.5	Z	Η	A	90.20(d)(28),(80)
F, M	VTAC38	VTAC38	Any Public Safety Eligible	158.7375	1.98.7	159.4725	136.5	Z	Ξ	A	90.20(d)(80)
B, M	VTAC14	VTAC14	Any Public Safety Eligible	159.4725	158.7	159.4725	158.7	Z	Ξ	A	90.20(d)(80)
F, M	VTAC33	VTAC33	Any Public Safety Eligible	159.4725	158.7	151.1375	138.5	z	Ξ	٨	90.20(d)(28).(80)
F, M	VTAC35	VTAC35	Any Public Safety Eligible	159.4725	158.7	158.7375	158.7	Z	Ξ	٨	90.20(d)(80)
F, M	VTAC17	VTAC17	PS in 33 Inland VPCAs	161.8500	158.7	157.2500	158.7	Z	Ξ	A	90.20(g)
B, M	VTAC17D	TAC17D	PS in 33 Inland VPCAs	161.8500	158.7	161.8500	158.7	Z	Ξ	A	90.20(g)
NOTE VHF-1: The use of 15	he use of 155.16	300 is notrestri	5.1600 is not restricted to SAR by FCC. Availability of this channel varies due to other users	f this channel va	aries due	to other users					
			NTIA VHF Law Enforcement Channels	w Enforceme	antCha	annels					
B, M	LEA	LE A	LECalling	167.0875	OSO	167.0875	167.9	z	Ξ	٨	Note NTIA-1
F, M	LE1	LE 1	LE Tactical	167.0875	CSO	162.0875	167.9	z	Ξ	A	Note NTIA-1
F, M	LE2	LE 2	LE Tactical	187.2500	\$68F	162.2625	\$68F	Z	Η	0	Note NTIA-1
B, M	LE 8	LE 8	LE Tactical (LE 2 Direct)	167.2500	\$68F	187.2500	\$68F	Z	Ξ	0	Note NTIA-1
F, M	LE3	LE 3	LE Tactical	167.7500	\$68F	162.8375	\$68F	z	Ξ	٥	Note NTIA-1
B, M	LE7	LE 7	LE Tactical (LE 3 Direct)	167.7500	\$68F	167.7500	\$68F	z	Ξ	۵	Note NTIA-1
F, M	LE4	LE 4	LE Tactical	168.1125	\$68F	163.2875	\$68F	z	Ξ	٥	Note NTIA-1
B, M	LE8	E 8	LE Tactical (LE 4 Direct)	168.1125	\$68F	168.1125	\$68F	Z	Ξ	0	Note NTIA-1

*Informative material and not a part of this American National Standard (ANS)

Appendix* - Table 2: Sorted by Frequency

*For informational purpos es only, not part of ANS

TABLE 2-DRAFT 2015

Appendix* - Table 2: Sorted by Frequency



Table 2: Sorted by Frequency*

	A	P(
	Inte	rna	tioi	nal	
Leaders in	Public Saf	ety Com	munic	ations	TN

PAGE 3 OF 5

Configuration			Cilolida Heare	Subscribeline	77 00 0	Subscriberta	5				
(B, F, M)	Long Name	ShortName	Cirginie Users	Freq (MHz)	or NAC	Freq (MHz)	or NAC	Š		AorD	
			FCC 450 - 470	470 MHz Public	c Safety	/ Band					
F,M	UCALL40	CAL40	Any Public Safety Eligible	453.2125	158.7	458 2125	158.7	z	I	4	90.20(d)(80),(83)
B, M	UCALL40D	CAL40D	Any Public Safety Eligible	453.2125	158.7	453.2125	158.7	z	I	٧	90.20(d)(80).(83)
F, M	UTAC41	TAC41	Any Public Safety Eligible	453.4625	158.7	458.4625	156.7	z	Ξ	A	90.20(d)(80)
B, M	UTAC41D	TAC41D	Any Public Safety Eligible	453,4625	158.7	453.4625	156.7	z	I	٨	90.20(d)(80)
F, M	UTAC42	TAC42	Any Public Safety Eligible	453.7125	158.7	458.7125	158.7	z	Ξ	ď	90.20(d)(80)
B, M	UTAC42D	TAC42D	Any Public Safety Eligible	453.7125	158.7	453.7125	158.7	z	Ξ	ď	90.20(d)(80)
F,M	UTAC43	TAC43	Any Public Safety Eligible	453.8625	158.7	458.8625	158.7	z	I	ď	90.20(d)(80)
B, M	UTAC43D	TAC43D	Any Public Safety Eligible	453.8625	158.7	453.8625	158.7	z	Ξ	4	90.20(d)(80)
			9	MHz Public Safety Band	afety B	and					
F,M	7AG58	7AG58	Air - Ground	789.13125	SF7E	799.13125	\$293	z	-	0	90.531(b)(7)
B, M	7AG58D	7AG58D	Air - Ground	789.13125	SF7E	769.13125	\$293	z	_	0	90.531(b)(7)
F, M	7TAC51	TAC51	General Public Safety	789.14375	SF7E	799.14375	\$293	z	I	0	90.531(b)(1)(iii)
B, M	7TAC51D	TAC51D	General Public Safety	789.14375	SF7E	769.14375	\$293	z	I	0	90.531(b)(1)(iii)
F,M	7CALL50	CAL50	Calling Channel	789.24375	SF7E	799.24375	\$293	z	I	0	90.531(b)(1)(ii) Note 700-1
B, M	7CALL50D	CAL50D	Calling Channel	789.24375	乳毛	789.24375	\$293	z	Ξ	0	90.531(b)(1)(ii) Note 700-1
F,M	7MED85	MED85	EMS	789.39375	乳毛	799.39375	\$293	z	Ξ	0	
B, M	7MED85D	MED85D	EMS	789.39375	SF7E	769.39375	\$293	z	Ξ	٥	
F, M	7MED88	MED88	EMS	789.49375	SF7E	799.49375	\$293	z	I	0	
B, M	7MED88D	Q88Q3W	EMS	789.49375	SF7E	769.49375	\$293	z	Ξ	0	
F, M	7AG80	7AG80	Air - Ground	789.63125	SF7E	799.63125	\$293	Z	٦	0	90.531(b)(7)
B, M	7AG80D	7AG80D	Air - Ground	789.63125	乳泥	789.83125	\$293	Z	_	a	90.531(b)(7)
F, M	7TAC52	TAC52	General Public Safety	789.64375	SF7E	799.64375	\$293	Z	Ξ	0	90.531(b)(1)(iii)
B, M	7TAC52D	TAC52D	General Public Safety	789.64375	SF 7E	769.64375	\$293	z	Ξ	٥	90.531(b)(1)(iii)
F, M	7TAC55	TAC55	General Public Safety	789.74375	SF7E	799.74375	\$293	z	Ξ	۵	
B, M	7TAC55D	TAC55D	General Public Safety	789.74375	SF 7E	789.74375	\$293	z	I	٥	
F.M	7FIRE83	FIR63	Fire	789.89375	SF7E	799.89375	\$293	z	Ξ	٥	
B, M	7FIRE83D	FIR83D	Fire	789.89375	SF7E	769.89375	\$293	z	Ξ	0	
F, M	7FIRE64	FIR64	Fire	789.99375	SF 7E	799.99375	\$293	z	Ξ	0	
B, M	7FIRE84D	FIR64D	Fire	789.99375	SF7E	769.99375	\$293	z	I	٥	
F, M	7AG87	7AG87	Air - Ground	770.13125	SF 7E	800.13125	\$293	z	_	0	90.531(b)(7)
B, M	7AG87D	7AG87D	Air - Ground	770.13125	SF 7E	770.13125	\$293	z	_	0	90.531(b)(7)
F, M	7TAC53	TAC53	General Public Safety	770.14375	乳毛	800.14375	\$293	z	I	0	90.531(b)(1)(iii)
B, M	7TAC53D	TAC53D	General Public Safety	770.14375	3F.7E	770.14375	\$293	Z	Η	0	90.531(b)(1)(iii)
F,M	7TAC58	TAC58	General Public Safety	770.24375	SF7E	770.24375	\$293	z	I	0	
B, M	7TAC58D	TAC58D	General Public Safety	770.24375	SF7E	800.24375	\$293	z	I	0	
F, M	7LAW61	LAW81	Law Enforcement	770.39375	SF7E	800.39375	\$293	z	Ξ	٥	
B, M	7LAW61D	LAW61D	Law Enforcement	770.39375	SF 7E	770.39375	\$293	z	Ξ	0	
F, M	7LAW62	7LAW62	Law Enforcement	770.49375	SF7E	800.49375	\$293	z	Ξ	0	
B, M	7LAW62D	LAW62D	Law Enforcement	770.49375	SF7E	770.49375	\$293	z	Ξ	0	
F,M	7AG68	7AG68	Air - Ground	770.63125	SF7E	800.63125	\$293	z	_	0	90.531(b)(7)
B, M	7AG68D	7AG68D	Air - Ground	770.63125	SF7E	770.83125	\$293	z	_	۵	90.531(b)(7)
F, M	7TAC54	TAC54	General Public Safety	770.64375	SF 7E	800.64375	\$293	z	Ξ	0	90.531(b)(1)(iii)
B, M	7TAC54D	TAC54D	General Public Safety	770.64375	SF7E	770.64375	\$293	z	Ι	٥	90.531(b)(1)(iii)

Appendix* - Table 2: Sorted by Frequency

*For informational purpos es only, not part of ANS

Subscriber Channel	Common Name	n Name		Subseriber RY	RY Tone	VI red baseling	Tv Tone	Г	H	-	
Configuration (B. F. M)		ShortName	Eligible Users	Freq (MHz)	Or NAC	Freq (MHz)		è	PW.	AorD	Limitations
F, M	7DATA69	DAT89	Mobile Data	770.74375	\$F7E	800.74375	\$293	z	Ξ	٥	90.531(b)(1)(i) Note 700-2
B, M	7DATA69D	DAT89D	Mobile Data	770.74375	SF 7E	770.74375	\$293	z	Ξ	0	90.531(b)(1)(i) Note 700-2
F, M	7MOB59	MOB59	Mobile Repeater (M03 Pri.)	770.89375	SF 7E	800.89375	\$293	z	_	0	
B, M	7MOB59D	MOB59D	Mobile Repeater (M03 Pri.)	770.89375	SF 7E	27688.077	\$293	N	7	Q	
F, M	7GTAC57	GTC57	Other Public Service	770.99375	SF 7E	800.99375	\$293	z	Ξ	0	
B, M	7GTAC57D	GTC57D	Other Public Service	770.99375	SF 7E	770.99375	\$293	z	Ξ	0	
F, M	7MED88	MED86	EMS	773.00625	SF7E	803.00625	\$293	z	Ξ	O	
B, M	7MED86D	MED88D	EMS	773.00625	SF7E	773.00625	\$293	z	Ξ	O	
F, M	7TAC71	TAC71	General Public Safety	773.10625	SF 7E	803.10625	\$293	z	I	O	90.531(b)(1)(iii)
B, M	7TAC71D	TAC71D	General Public Safety	773.10625	SF7E	773.10625	\$293	z	Ξ	0	90.531(b)(1)(iii)
F,M	7AG78	7AG78	Air - Ground	773.11875	SF 7E	803.11875	\$293	z	_	٥	90.531(b)(7)
B, M	7AG78D	7AG78D	Air - Ground	773.11875	SF7E	773.11875	\$293	z	_	٥	90.531(b)(7)
F, M	7CALL70	CAL70	Calling Channel	773.25825	SF 7E	803.25625	\$293	z	Ξ	O	90.531(b)(1)(ii) Note 700-1
B, M	7CALL70D	CAL70D	Calling Channel	773.25625	\$F7E	773.25625	\$293	z	H	Q	90.531(b)(1)(ii) Note 700-1
F, M	7MED87	MED87	EMS	773.35625	SF 7E	803.35625	\$293	z	Ξ	٥	
B, M	7MED87D	MED87D	EMS	773.35625	\$F 7E	773.35625	\$293	Z	н	Q	
F, M	7FIRE83	FIR83	Fire	773.50625	SF 7E	803.50625	\$293	z	Ξ	0	
B, M	7FIRE83D	FIR83D	Fire	773.50625	\$F7E	773.50625	\$293	z	Ξ	Q	
F,M	7TAC72	TAC72	General Public Safety	773.60625	乳毛	803.60625	\$293	z	Ξ	٥	90.531(b)(1)(iii)
B, M	7TAC72D	TAC72D	General Public Safety	773.60625	SF.7E	773.60625	\$293	z	Ξ	٥	90.531(b)(1)(iii)
F, M	7AG80	7AG80	Air - Ground	773.61875	乳毛	803.61875	\$293	z	_	٥	90.531(b)(7)
B, M	7AG80D	7AG80D	Air - Ground	773.61875	SF 7E	773.61875	\$293	z	_	0	90.531(b)(7)
F, M	7TAC75	TAC75	General Public Safety	773.75625	SF 7E	803.75625	\$293	z	Ξ	O	
B, M	7TAC75D	TAC75D	General Public Safety	773.75625	SF 7E	773.75625	\$293	z	I	٥	
F, M	7FIRE84	FIR84	Fire	773.85625	\$F.7E	803.85625	\$293	z	Ξ	Q	
B, M	7FIRE84D	FIR84D	Fire	773.85625	SF 7E	773.85625	\$293	z	Ξ	٥	
F, M	7LAW81	LAW81	Law Enforcement	774.00625	SF 7E	804.00625	\$293	z	Ξ	O	
B, M	7LAW81D	LAW81D	Law Enforcement	774.00625	SF 7E	774.00625	\$293	z	I	٥	
F, M	7TAC73	TAC73	General Public Safety	774.10825	SF 7E	804.10625	\$293	z	Ξ	Q	90.531(b)(1)(iii)
B, M	7TAC73D	TAC73D	General Public Safety	774.10825	SF 7E	774.10625	\$293	z	н	0	90.531(b)(1)(iii)
F, M	7AG85	7AG85	Air - Ground	774.11875	SF 7E	804.11875	\$293	z	_	٥	90.531(b)(7)
B, M	7AG85D	7AG85D	Air - Ground	774.11875	SF 7E	774.11875	\$293	z	_	0	90.531(b)(7)
F,M	7TAC78	TAC78	General Public Safety	774.25625	SF 7E	804.25625	\$293	z	Ξ	٥	
B, M	7TAC76D	TAC78D	General Public Safety	774.25625	SF 7E	774.25625	\$293	z	Ξ	٥	
F,M	7LAW82	LAW82	Law Enforcement	774.35625	SF 7E	804.35625	\$293	z	Ξ	٥	
B, M	7LAW82D	LAW82D	Law Enforcement	774.35625	SF 7E	774.35625	\$293	z	Ξ	٥	
F,M	7MOB79	MOB79	Mobile Repeater (M03 Pri.)	774.50625	SF 7E	804.50625	\$293	z	_	٥	
B, M	7MOB79D	MOB79D	Mobile Repeater (M03 Pri.)	774.50625	SF 7E	774.50625	\$293	z	_	0	
F, M	7TAC74	TAC74	General Public Safety	774.60625	SF 7E	804.60625	\$293	z	Ξ	O	90.531(b)(1)(iii)
B, M	7TAC74D	TAC74D	General Public Safety	774.60625	SF 7E	774.60625	\$293	z	Ξ	0	90.531(b)(1)(iii)
F,M	7AG88	7AG88	Air - Ground	774.61875	SF7E	804.61875	\$293	z	_	٥	90.531(b)(7)
B, M	7AG88D	7AG88D	Air - Ground	774.61875	SF7E	774.61875	\$293	z	_	٥	90.531(b)(7) Note 700-3
F, M	7DATA89	DAT89	Mobile Data	774.75625	SF 7E	804.75625	\$293	z	Ξ	٥	90.531(b)(1)(i) Note 700-2
B, M	7DATA89D	DAT89D	Mobile Data	774.75625	SF 7E	774.75625	\$293	z	Ξ	٥	90.531(b)(1)(i) Note 700-2
F, M	7GTAC77	GTC77	Other Public Service	774.85625	\$F7E	804.85625	\$293	z	Ξ	٥	

Appendix* - Table 2: Sorted by Frequency



Table 2: Sorted by Frequency*

ß
Ö
Ŋ
ğ
ď,

_			_				_	_									
4 77 - 17	Limitations			ENT calling pair.				90.16	90.16	90.16	90.16	90.16	90.16	90.16	90.16	90.16	90.16
Mode	AorD	Q		NCIDE				A	A	A	A	٨	٧	Ą	A	A	A
		H	l	9			l	Ξ	н	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	Ξ	Ι
	Dev Pwr	N	l	JAR				Μ	M	×	×	×	3	8	W	W	W
enoT xT	or NAC	0 H N 8628		SECON				158.7 W H	158.7	158.7	158.7	158.7	158.7	158.7	158.7	158.7	158.7 W H
Subscriber RX RX Tone Subscriber TX Tx Tone	Freq (MHz) or NAC	774.85625		wm ended as	ndary basis.			806.0125	851.0125	806.5125	851,5125	807.0125	852.0125	807.5125	852,5125	808.0125	853.0125
RX Tone	or NAC	3Ł.1E		are reco	n a seco		Band :	158.7	158.7	156.7	156.7	158.7	158.7	156.7	156.7	158.7	158.7
Subscriber RX	Freq (MHz)	774.85625		70 / 7CALL70D	/7DATA89D o		FCC 800 MHz NPSPAC Band	851.0125	851.0125	851.5125	851.5125	852.0125	852.0125	852.5125	852.5125	853.0125	853.0125
	Eligible Users	Other Public Service		00-1: 7CALL50 / 7CALL50D are recommended as PRIMARY calling pair; 7CALL70 / 7CALL70D are recommended as SECONDARY or INCIDENT calling pair.	ons are permitted on 7DATA69 /7DATA69D / 7DATA89 /7DATA89D on a secondary basis.	 7AG88D is the recommended primary channel for Landing Zone use. 	FCC 800	Any Public Safety Eligible									
Name	ShortName	GTC77D		recommende.	permitted on	ded prim ary of		CAL90	CAL90D	TAC91	TAC91D	TAC92	TAC92D	TAC93	TAC93D	TAC94	TAC94D
Common Name	Long Name	7GTAC77D		/7CALL50D are	munications are	s the recommen		8CALL90	8CALL30D	8TAC91	8TAC91D	8TAC92	8TAC92D	8TAC93	8TAC93D	8TAC94	8TAC94D
Subscriber Channel	Configuration (B. F. M)	B, M	NOTES:	700-1: 7CALL50	700-2: Voice com munication	700-3: 7AG88D i		F, M	B, M								

Appendix* - Table 2: Sorted by Frequency

ABLE 2-DRAFT 2015